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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BoNdS (SChEAUIE D)....oouverrrrirreirrireiicsiresieseserieesisesieessessseesssesssessssessssesssnessens | coneesinesssenens 20,297,123 [ ..o | e 20,297,123 | ..ovvvrirrinnn 20,074,667
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred STOCKS. ... ..t esssessisssssesnins | cossessssessnesssssessnnsssesees | s | e (U SRR
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS. .....vuvrirnrereeisesisissseessssssessesessesssssessesssssssssesssssssssssessesssssessessesss | ssnsssessessassssssssessesssnssesss | sesssssessesssssssssessesssnsnssens | oessessesssssnssessassnssessn (V1
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIENS ..ottt ens s ssensnnsnns | sntsessssestenssnssessensnntnsens | srsssesessesssnsessessenssnsnnses | eesesiessansesess st sessenes (U1
3.2 Other than firSt IENS.........cvuuriererireiieeicrisssise st sissssnenses | serssssesssseessessssssssssssnens | eesssessssesssesssnssssesssnenes | cevnessesssessseesenessneed (U RO
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $.
ENCUMDIANCES)....o.vvcveevereeiscsseesiesssssse e ssssessessssesses s sssssssssssssssssesssssssessessnsesssssssnss | essessessessssessessssessessssenses | sessessesssssssessessssesssssnssnses | ersesssssssssessesessssessesn [0 ST
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)....o.vvcveevereerscrseessesssssse s ssssessessssesses s sssssssssssssssssesssssssessessssesssssssnss | essessessessssessessssessessnsenses | sessessessssessessessssessesssssnses | ersesesssssssessesessssesesn [0 ST
4.3  Properties held for sale (less §.......... 0 €NCUMDIANCES).......cviverieicreiieieieisiienieies | eereresisiesiesessssesesnssens | seesessssssesessssssessssensens | oevesesissnssesssesssssssennd [0 U RS
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChedUle DL)........c..cerrrnrrininrnees | rerreerrineneineisessnsinnenes | evrneesssnsensssiesnsnssnnns | eorsenesnsensessssnsensssssenes (01 U
11, Aggregate write-ins for iINVEStEd @SSELS..........ccveveieririieieieceissee s | esressesssssssssessessesssssaens [0 IR {01 PR [0 P 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).......ccovivieieierereeeeeeeeie e | o 22,555,205 | ..covvivireeriereiiae (1] I 22,555,205 |..ccovvvernnne. 22,511,038
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFErS ONIY)........cccvveverereeeieieiesireiees [ | ervsseiessseesesssssesens | eevessesssesissesssssssesans (U1 R
14, Investment income due and aCCIUED...........ccevcveieerevieeie et ssssnaas | eveesinsessesiesensenes 83,633 | .o [ e 83,633 | .oovrereereiins 76,326
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... [ coevecvvevnee. 37,085,614 | oo | e 37,085,614 |.....coeone.. 25,944 473
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums)..........cccceeevees | ovrerrirnnes 211,529,711 | oo, 10,557 | ovevernee 211,519,154 | e 144,638,874
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination (§.......... D).ttt tees sttt es st es st es s s snnss | srtiesies s s seesseesssenss | sreesseessenssensseessenssenssensans | ceevessenses e (O
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FINSUIENS............ceeveverreeerereeieeeceeeees e seeresesenens | eveeererensenns 43,874,580 [ ..ocooveereeeceeeeeeeeeeens | e 43,874,580 |....ccovvnnee 30,927,272
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES............cceevevevrrieesieriererens [ e ieesssissines [ eerevesiesesesessesesesssssens | eeresssesnssssesessssseseenad [0 ST
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts............coeceveveeeeeeeereeeens fvrverereeeee 19,321,143 | o e, 19,321,143 | ..o 11,665,829
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEd PIANS..........c.cviveveicieeesce e iseiesesieses | crvresessssesessssesesessenssnes | creviesisesssessesssssssssssenss | coesssesisssssesesssssesssnns [0 ST
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cooeeees [ oo [ | e [0 SR
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL.........vvwrrierierererseseesisss s sessseensenses | weeenesssssnesssnsssneses | oreeessssnnnessesnssesssnns | e (U R
19.  Guaranty funds receivable Or 0N ABPOSIL...........ccieiurierieeireireieiseieeisseessseeseiseesssesnens | seteeeessessessssssessesssssseens | eeesesesssssssessssesssssssssessns | eesessessnssnsssesssssssssessnes (01 SRS
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOtWArE............c.cvcueievereirceieieieeeseeiesieies | ceveresieesssesessssessssesens | ervevississsssesssesesissesens | eeeriesessisesssesssssseesand (01 S
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 0)eeerereenerreereee | eerreereeneinrensieeeeeneieeees | rrereeiseeesesssens | s [0 O
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChange rates..........cccvveeeees | eeveveereeeesceeeseeeeeeens | ererieirssseesesiesissenens | eeeeesieeseses s (01 (R
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..............cccocevereerieieiereeseeiees [ e 12,061,024 | .ooovereee 81 | 12,060,943 |......cocvncnen 6,651,210
24. Health care (§.......... 0) and other amouNts rECEIVADIE...........cccvuerveuerierseieiesissiseisssienes | covesesiessissesssssssesssenes | cevesesssssssesessssssesesens | oesessssssesisssesssssesessas (V1 R
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested asSets..........covirrrrinrnrinineneienneiens | e 485,000 | .o (V] I 485,000 | ..o 73,356
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25)........urverreeicrimrrinerrieeriesiessssessssensesssessissesssesssssssenes | evoeesecenes 346,995,910 | ..oovvvvrvrrireriins 10,638 | coovoreveennes 346,985,272 | ....ovcveene. 242,488,378
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNIS.........oces [ corerrenrenrinrinnininrnrinnins [ errrrinineneeessnsnenees | e (U1
28. TOTALS (LIN€S 26 NG 27)........vevrrrirreereririeeeinerineeseseseseessssesisseesssesssessssessssnesssssessenees | eoneeseneenes 346,995,910 | ....oocvvvvrrreriinnns 10,638 | .coooeveenee 346,985,272 | .............. 242,488,378
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1107, R
1102, e
1103 e
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........cccoovveveervererennnes
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Lin€ 11 @bOVE)........co.ovevveveerreririsiseeeienieas
2501, MISCElIANEOUS @SSELS .........cvumiiriiriieiireiieie et
2502, oo
2503, oo
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........coccevevevverervererienees | coevrereiiesesiieieiseeenc0 | e
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE)........ccoeveeieriereceieieeneieinns | eneriersserseeeren89,000 | i,




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Currer11t Year PriorZYear
1. L0SSES (Part 2A, LiNe 35, COIUMN 8).........cvuiiiieeicieiesise ettt bbbttt s st sb st stensnnas | sbsesssssessestessssessessasssssessns | srsesssstesssssessessssssessessassansas
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, COIUMN 6)..........ccoviieeirieieeineieciiesieies | cevesisesiesesssisiessssssseseses | sevessesssssesesssssessssessessenes
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, LiNg 35, COIUMN 9).........cciiiieiriiicieisceeie ettt stes s ssessss b sses s ssessns | sestesssssessessssssssessssssssssssesss | sessessessssssssesssssssssssssssnsanses
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other SIMIlar ChATGES...........cciveiciieecicieseee st seses | stsessissessssessss s ssessssssssssans | sriesssssessissiesses s ssssesssssassans
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, lICENSES NG FEES).........cciuiiiieiiieie et bbbt es bbb ssssaes | sestessssssstessss s ssessessesssssseses | sessessesssssesses s s s st s ses
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES)........c.eviiuircieiieiieieiese sttt es s ssesans | sestessssessessss s ssessesssssssseses | sevsessesssssesses s ssesbs s ses
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)).......ccvvurrruirrmrrernrreeireiesiesiesesienas | cerveesiesiesssesisiennns 138,141 | oo 226,552
7.2 Net deferred taX lADIIIY............cverrrrireeriies bbbttt | eeessnen st 554 | s 12,917
8.  Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... OO OO OO OO PP ROPTERN OO OTERRTUOTN PO RPN TR
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
$.....368,659,644 and including warranty reserves of §.......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including §.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health SEIVICE ACE).........cceviiiveieiieieeeie e [ e [ v anes
10, AQVANCE PIEMIUM......itieiiiteiseictesiese ettt sttt b s b s s s st s bbb s b s s b s bt s bbbt es s bt es s sse bt n bbb st essesnbensessnsnsenses | sbsessessssessesstantesesassessessesns | ebsesstessesssssnsessessssansensessntan
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SHOCKNOIAELS. ... bbb bbb bbbt | Hitbese bbbt | bbbttt
T2 POHCYNOIAEIS. ...ttt ettt a bbb st s bbb s bbb sse s nb st s s tentessesans | ebsebisssssessesssastes e sessessessssns | essesstessesissessesse s s s st sses et
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS).........c.ruureererrurrereeneereeseeneeseeseessessssesse st ssessesssssssssessasssens | oeeeesessseeens 322,165,069 | ..covvrveceneen. 219,829,783
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, COUMN 19).........ccriiniieinciesiineseietsesesssesseeees | seetssseesssessssssessesssssssssssnses | sessesssesssssessesssssssssssssssssseens
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for aCCOUNT OF OTNETS. ...ttt ssessestas | eetesseestesbasssessesssstsessnssenes | sessestesssessessessssteesesseseensnees
15.  Remittances and items NOL AIOCAIEM. ...ttt sttt ettt entes | tonessessnes e nessees 5,519 [ i
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including §........... 0 certified) (SChedUIE F, Part 8).........orrcireieiriineieieeseiseeesseseissesesssssssssssssnes | setesessssesssssssssssssssesssssssssessns | sesessnsssssssssssssnsssessessessnsans
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due t0 fOreign EXChANGE FALES.........c.oiiuririciree ettt steseas | eststeee st st s s ssesssstsesnssenes | sessesteesssssessessssbessess st enseees
18, DIaftS OUISTANGING. ... cvereeeeceeie ittt R s st st s st s | estetsnssestestanssessessentsssnssnnts | nessestesssssessensanssnssess st st nees
19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........cccocuvireiiiciciicee et sssnaes | e 1,960,336 | ooovevveeeeceeree 440
20, DBIIVATIVES......cvuuiveirieieitii ittt bbbk bbbttt | Heetbiens sttt | crtsent ettt
271, PAYADIE FOT SECUMTIES. . eurvuveieiereereie ittt sttt s a8 EeeEebs a8 e s et n st et estententns | wieetsessessessanssssessassnssnssnstons | srestesssssnssessansnssnssessensnssnes
22, Payable fOr SECUMEIES IBNAING. ..ottt st et s £tk s s R e n st est st antns | wteetssssessessanssnssessassansnssestans | srestessnsssnssnssansnssessessensnssnes
23.  Liability for amounts held UNder UNINSUTEA PIANS...........ccvuirriiierrirrie ettt sttt ess st st essssssessessenssssessessns | stesssssessessassnsssessassnssnssessons | essossnssssssmssnsnsssssessessnssnes
24. Capital notes §........... 0 and interest thereon §.......... [0SO OO (PO
25, Aggregate Write-inS fOr HADIIES........ccvrrerrierirriieieiis ettt ss st s st st s ssessensens | snsssssessasssnssnssssensanssssssssas [0 OO 0
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINES 1 throUGh 25)........c.overririnrrrirresnieeseseissssesssssssssss e ssessssssessessssssness | sesessessesssnsnes 324,269,619 | .ovovvevreneen. 220,069,692
27, Protected Cell HADILIES...........cuuvererierceieiierei sttt ens s enensens | coreesss e | aeeserseee e
28, Total iabilities (LINES 26 @NG 27).........vvuurerreerererneeeseessessssseessssssssesssssssesssssesssssssssssssssessssesssessssssssssessnssssssssassssssssssssssassssnssssansssns | sosssssssssssssens 324,269,619 | oo 220,069,692
29. Aggregate write-ins for SPECIal SUMPIUS fUNGS..........ruriiiririsiierireie ettt st ens st en s sesssssssssessessessensansss | sesssssesssssesssssnssensnsnssessns [0 0
30, COMMON CAPIAI STOCK........cueveeveieiee ettt ettt st s sttt n s s stesae st enses e bensessessssnsansessnsnts | tessessesssisssssesans 2,500,000 | ..ocoovreererrinnee. 2,500,000
31, PrEfEITEA CAPILAl SIOCK. ........cvveieeveiveieeicties ettt bttt b a bbb a et st es s bbb s s sa st est s st s bessessnsnsessnsansns | sresesessessesssssnsassesnsnstessesnes | sbsesisssssessesessesses s benseseesensaes
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other than SpPeCial SUMPIUS fUNAS............cocveveeicriicie et b st s ses s snans | sressesinssssessssstessesensessesenes [0 O 0
33, SUIPIUS NOES.....oocveieieciiteieci ettt sttt bbb et s bbbt s st s bR b st s et et en s st an s s s ssnsnssesenssbensesnbnsesansens | sresiesessessesenssnsassesnsastesesnts | srresssestesetenaen et en s senees
34, Gross paid in and CONHDUIEA SUMPIUS..........cceveieriieeieicisctes ettt s s sa s st ssaesss s besss st ssesasssssessessnsensens | ersesesessesssssesans 2,660,974 | oo 2,660,974
35, UN@SSIGNEA fUNAS (SUPIUS)......cvueviverecricreesieieesiie sttt st ss s s s st b s s sa b s s s b st s sss s s s sssssnsnssessnsnsensessnsans | sessessessssnssenns 17,554,679 | oovererererne 17,257,712
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 ......... 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0.ttt sttt es st tesse s sens | sresesessene st ess st entesesaets | sresntestes et n et ees
36.2 ... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §.......... 0) vttt ntensennes | sentenssnsestessens s s st st sesents | seriestenssesensensens s st enes
37. Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, LINE 39)........cccvieieieieineiiciessisese s sesssssssessesssssesssssees | asssssssssssessssnas 22,715,653 | ..o 22,418,686
38.  TOTALS (Page 2, LINE 28, COL. 3)......vvorrrerreeerirriiieriieesieceieesieeesisessseessessseesses e ssssesssssasssessssesssnessssssssesssssesssnssssnesssnsssnesssonens | seseseesesssesens 346,985,272 | ..., 242,488,378
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501.
2502.
2503.
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from OVEIIOW PAJE...........umurirmiririieriiiiesiiessiseiessssesssesssesssssssessesssesssssssesssns | consesssesssnessissssssessssesssneess (U R 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LINE 25 @D0VE)........c.cuieiverciiisieiiisisisiesssssssessssssssssesssssssssssssssssssesssssssessessnsessssssssnssssens | sssnsssssssesessssessesssessesanes [0 0
2901.
2902.
2903.
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from OVEMIOW PAJE...........wvrermiririieriiiisiessiesssesssesssesssessssssessssssesssesssssssns | consesssssssnessssssssssssssesssenss (U R 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (LINE 29 @D0VE)........c.cuieiverieiiiieierisisisiesisssssssssssessssssssessssssssssenssssesssssssessssssesssssssnssssess | essrsesssssesnssnsesnsnsessssanes [0 0
3201.
3202.
32083.
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from OVEMIOW PAJE...........rwrermiririirerieciierieesiesisessssessssessessssesessesssesssssssssssns | consesssesssessinsesssnsssssesssenss 0 [ 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 thru 3203 plus 3298) (LINE 32 @DOVE)........iuiiiieiieiieiisiiitt et eesesssss it et ess e ssessss s ssss b ess s ssen s ssessesssnsessssssas | sensssssessessssssssssssssnsasssnes [0 0




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2
UNDERWRITING INCOME Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums eamned (Part 1, Ling 35, COIUMN 4)........coouiueieiciiesieieseie ettt sse st esse s s s s ssssessesnss | stessessesssssssssssssssssesssssstesssntes | sesesssssessesssssssessssssesesssesaesanes
DEDUCTIONS
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, Line 35, Column 7)......
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 1)
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 2)
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deductions
6. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5)
7. Netincome of protected cells
8. Netunderwriting gain (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 plus Line 7)
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LINE 17).......ovurirrnrerrininrnrreineeessessessssseseesessesssseseesees
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses))...
11.  Netinvestment gain (loss) (Lines 9 + 10)
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered §..........0
amount charged off §.......... ).ttt et s et s et e ettt en bbb en s en st snesnnsannsan | srteesiessaesssee s s st st s e st (0 OO
13.  Finance and service charges not included in premiums....
14.  Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income
15.  Total other incOme (LINES 12 thrOUGN 14).......c.. ittt sttt
16. Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
INCOME tAXES (LINES 8 F 11 # 15)...uiicrcecicrcsese ettt sttt sttt ss st s st s s sn s ssssasssssessesntanes | oebessesssenssssessssnsesed 415,559
17, DIVIAENAS 10 POICYNOIAETS. .......vvecveieeiicicie ittt sttt s bbbt es s s s s senbnses | anssssessanssns st sest st st s sen st s
18. Netincome, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
income taxes (LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17).......ruierieiereieieeireeeie et ssees sttt st s bbb s e s s st entensnes | sbessessesssstsnesensesssens 415,559 | oo 665,237
19.  Federal and foreign iNCOME taXES INCUITEM............cuueviuieiiieiciceeie ettt se s s s ssesnsnns | ssssssessssissessssensnanes 138,141 [ e 226,552
20. Netincome (Line 18 MinUS LiNe 19) (10 LINE 22).......c.ouiuiuriiineereireieessetseessesstssess e sssessstssesessestesssessessessssssssssssesssssssssessessanss | eoreeseesessseeseessesesencens 207418 | oo 438,685
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, COIUMN 2).......c.cocuvrrimeereireereineeneensinernsensennees | ceereerseresenseneieenns 22,418,686 | ...ovovererieeinns 21,941,926
22, NetinCome (frOM LINE 20)........ccvurureeerereeeieesreeseeseeseeseeesseseessessstssesesse st ess et et ss st s et ettt es st st ssssnstensensanes | coreisesssssssseesessessnens 277,418 438,685
23.  Net transfers (t0) from Protected Cell @CCOUNTS..........curiiiiireire ettt sttt stensns | stesssesssssessssssesestenssssessessensnnes
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $..... 1,481 .......oooevvververeieeeeee s | sveessesssessses s 2,751
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss).
26.  Change in NEt dEfEITEA INCOME tX...... . ruu it reeseees et es sttt st bbbt n s sren
27. Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Ling 28, COIUMN 3)........cccoverrrriminrnnirrinenneseessssessssessesnees | svevseseessssesssssssssessessnnes (7,604)
28. Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 MiNUS COIUMN 1).......ciiriniirririreniiesensinesesssessesssesssssees | rnssesessessssnssnssnsssssssssssssssssseses | sessssessssesssessnssssssessasssssssssessens
29, Change iN SUMPIUS NOLES. .....vuurvrerieresesriseiensisseessesssssssssessessessssssessessassss s sse st s s e s st s s ans s ssessens s ssessens st snssessessanssessessssanssnssnses
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected cells....
31.  Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNTING PHNCIPIES.........vererirriririsrirreseieessiss et ssessenssnssesses
32. Capital changes:
720 I 1o I TP PP PO PRSP PO TP
32.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)...
32.3 Transferred to surplus
33.  Surplus adjustments:
KGR I - 1o I VOO OSNTRORTR O O P OTT
33.2 Transferred to capital (SLOCK DIVIBENG).........ccveviviieeieiicieece ettt s st es s es s s ssessssssenes | eevsssessessnsessesesssesssssssssssssesanes | sees
33.3. Transferred from capital
34. Net remittances from or (to) Home Office...
35.  DivIdends t0 SIOCKNOIAETS. .........cvueriieecieiecie sttt s s s ssensnes | sbsessessenssnsnssessanssssessentensnsanns | nees
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus Column 1)
37. Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus 10,558 |....
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37)..........cceveveieieneereiereseseeessessssssisseesienns | ooresssssssssssssessssanees 296,967 | oo 476,760
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37) 22,715,653 22,418,686
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501. ...
0502. ...
0503.
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page.... .
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (LINE 5 @DOVE).........ciiuiiiiiiiiiisiriiiesiesssessieesessssessssessesssssssssssnsenssssssensesssssssssssssnssnes | ssissessessessnssnssssessnssssessesssanes 0].
TA0T. OthEr EXPENSES......oucvuieiectcicie sttt bbbt bbb bbb s bbbt R bbb st stentas | eebtesbsssessessestnsanssenes (21,961)
1402. ...
1403. ... .
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 14 from OVEMIOW PAJE..........c.eueieieiiiieieiessce et ssssbss e ssesaas | sresessesssssssses st ssessssas 0].
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (LINE 14 @D0OVE).......coviicuieiisieeiiesisesiseseseessssseeesssessenssssssssnssssessssnsssnssnsessssnsens | sesessssssssssesssssnsessssanes (21,961)
3701. Change in surplus - miscellaneous....
3702.
3703.
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) (LINE 37 @DOVE)........ooveieeeeeiieeieiecieisiessisiesessessssssessssssessnsssessnssnsssssessssssesnssnssssnsas




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

CASH FLOW

Currellt Year PriorzYear
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FEINSUIANCE. .........cceviveiriecieiee ettt ss s ssse st esse s sssesssssssssenees | seesssssssssesissanee 24,313,866 | ...ccoocverrerirnnn 12,246,820
2. NetinVESIMENTINCOME. ..o sesiens | sbiesbissbes s seseees S44.873 | oo 749,146
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME......ovvurererrercinseeiseiseesssesiseesssssssse e ssess s see s ss s s s st s st s s ess e s s st st s ssessessensanssessessenssnssessessensnssnssenss | srsssessossosssssnssens (7,677,274)] oo (2,921,844)
4. Total (LINES 1 HTOUGN 3)...couuieeiiiiceiciieeici ittt sttt nnsenns | eresensssnenieesiens 17,181,464 | oo 10,074,122
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS...........cviiiveiciceee ettt ettt bbb e sa st tensesanss | evestenseseesenseneens 12,947,308 | c.oveveveeres 9,955,337
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........c.cviveviieieiciiesieiessieseiieiens [ e | sessesssssssese s sesse e ssens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins fOr dBAUCHONS. ..ot essssessssssssssenes | cressesssssssssssessesssssssssesssssansnns
8.  Dividends paid to policyholders
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital GaiNS (I0SSES)........cverrrrrmrrrererrnernrerrernennes | ersrsssssssssssensssssssses 226,552
10, Total (LINES 5 tIOUGN )...c.oovieeeieieeectce ettt sttt bbb bbbttt bbbt s bbb st ensnsanns | essssassassasssnsans 13,173,860
11.  Net cash from operations (LiNe 4 MINUS LINE 10).........cceuiiirereieieieiciees et sesse s sssss s sssssssessssessessssssessssasssssens | sesessesssssssssssssssns 4,007,604
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds... .1,761,135 619,478
122 SHOCKS. .ceoueveceeseriseeis st nnt | chss sttt | seess e
12,3 MOTEGAGE 0BNS......cuieieieie ettt s s bbb s bbb a s st s st en s s st s sassessnns | suessesssessesetestes e b st ensesaesensans | setesietenten bbbttt
12,4 REAIESIAE. ......vevceeeei st Rt | eherres sttt | seesi et
12.5  OthEr INVESIE @SSELS........courirrirciiie ittt | Hbonebneb bbbt | festesb sttt sttt
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and Short-term INVESIMENES..........c.cveirieirieieiseessee e | crreieissssse s sessssenes | sesiessessse s essesssssaess
12,7 MISCEIIANEOUS PTOCEEAS. .......oereuerereereereeseeseeseeeeeseeseesseaseesesseseseesessesssessesseesasssssessessesssessessessaessessessasssssessessasssessesessessonss | snssssesssssnssssssssessansssssessessanes | sesssssesssssssssesssnssnsssssesssnssnssses
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7).....cucucicieeicieiesseeesisste sttt sses st ssssssssssssesnsss | sssssssssssesssssessens 1,761,135 [ oo 619,478
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
1301 BONGS. ...
1312 SHOCKS. ..ottt
13.3 Mortgage loans....
1314 REAIESHALE........cveeeecieeici s
13.5  OthEr INVESIEA @SSES........rveeuiereieicriiirierei ittt enntses | oneniesssesneensbeeres 100,630 [.ooovvvrreererierinceierriineriis
13.6  MISCElIANEOUS APPIICALIONS. .......vuierrerreriiereseiseisesissesess e isees st ss et es s easess st ssessessenssessessensansssssessenssnssnssessanssnsss | ansssssesossosssnssessessasssnssessossanes | sessessossssssssessanssnssnssessanssnssnes
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.68).......cviiucieieeiieie ettt b s saes s s s ssestenes | sbsssscsessesssssssses 2,194,651 | oo 1,029,994
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10ans and PremMiUM NOES. ...t een
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUPIUS NOLES, CAPIAl NOLES......courvreriererieiieiiesiseieee st ss sttt sttt ess st st ssestensnssnssens | snsssssessessasssnssnssessassnssnssnstanes | sessessessassnnssessassnsnssessensnssnes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUPIUS, 18SS trEASUNY STOCK..........cciviiieieicieie ettt besse e s ssens | sressessssessessssestessssssessesssssnsans | sotessessstessesssessessessssssessessnees
16.3 BOIOWE fUNGS......coouiercrireiieiciiseesi sttt ren s | crssnessess st senss st st st | seesssessens s ss st
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other iNSUranNCe lIADINILIES..............c.eiviieieirieiececse e | e sessssens | coresesis e sss e
16.5 Dividends to stockholders....
16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA). ...ttt sttt essentensnes | stbssssssssssssesesenes (3,853,007) [ oovenrernencireiienas 1,059,727
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)..........cccocovveveeveereens | covvereeriisisinnans (3,853,007)] vovoveieien. 1,059,727
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus LINE 17).....cvvuvveeviervererverinereens | covrverveesieressenennns (278,919)] v 646,318
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 BEOINNING Of YBAI.......cuuivieiiieeicieie sttt bbbt bbb b b nt st s stensnnns | sbsssessessessnsanssees 2,436,371 | covvereerreerinn 1,790,053
19.2 End of year (LiNe 18 PlUS LiNE 19.1).. ... iiieui it seses s sesss sttt sttt ssnsssnnsses | eosssssssssssssssssesas 2,157,452 | oo 2,436,371

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001
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Ex. of Premiums Earned
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 1A - Recapitulation of All Premiums
NONE

6,7



Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business From From To To (Cols. 1+2+3
Line of Business (a) Affiliates Non-Affiliates Affiliates Non-Affiliates -4-5)

1. BT
Allied lines....
3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PEIl........coiieiriieeieeeieeseee s | creiessssesiesssesssssseaes | essesessssssesessesesesssses | sesessesessssssessssssesesses | sesesessssesessssssessssnsess | ssssesessssesessssnsessssnss | sresessssnsesesnsesssnnes 0
4. Homeowners MUltiple Peril.........c..ceueieirenieieeneieesesneenins | cereeens 433,277,930 | oo e | eevees 433214212 | o 63,718 | .o 0
5. Commercial MUIIPIE PEFl..........ccvireeirieierieeeieeseseeeeeiee | veeeeins 14,473,299 | ..o | s | e 14,473,299 | ..o | e 0
6. Mortgage guaranty.
OCBAN MAMNE.......ooeeiriiiieictsie et | soeasresessestseessessenes | ereressessesssensresessenaas | sessessssessssessessnsases | cosesiessssaessnssnssesssres | soessssasssssssessensssssenes | sessessessnssseesssseans 0
9. INIANA MAMNE.......eeeeeeeeeee et sesnees | erenininan 2,591,377 | oo | e | e 2,591,382 [ .o (6] 0
10. FINANCIAI GUATANEY........cvvrcicieiicisi et isessnseees | eeessesessessssesseenssessees | serseenssesseensesssesssnnss | nesessessessssesesnssesenns | eeressssnsesnssessessssnsses | weesseenssnssessesnssessesnes | tessesnssnssesesnssasnees 0
111 Medical professional liability = OCCUMTENCE. ........c.ovueireiiirireieieisiieis [ ereireieneineieseiesiees | veresieissiessesessssenss | eoessessssessesssssssesess | cnssessessssessesesssseses | sessessssessessssessesssons | sessessssessessessnsessens 0
11.2  Medical professional liability - ClaMS-MATE. ..........crvrerieriiririiiiins e | e | cereieenenseeeseessseeens | conesesseesseessesseesssesses | sreseenssesesnssessessanes | esseesesnssesesnssesnees 0
12, EARNQUAKE. .. oeeeeececei e enesenninnes | eeeeenens 2,035,864 | ..o | e | s 2,035,864 | ....vorerirriierirenins | e, 0
13. Group accident @nd NEAIN...........c.ccviiiirreercr s | e | cererneieee s | et snrenes | eenesens et sntees | seereeee et enees | seseeee st eens 0
14, Credit accident and health (group and iNAIVIAUAI)............cceivrrieiies | verereieiiieieiesiens | e | e | ressssesesssssssesssssssens | sossessessssesessssesessnss | ssessessssessessssessenns 0
15.  Other accident and health
16. WOrkers' COMPENSAtON. ..o esesseienens | eresessssssesanns 3748 | v | e | e 3,746 | v | e 0
171 Other liability - OCCUITENCE. .......cvevireieieirce e | cereeeeeens 8,110,671 | oo | e erenenenens | e 8,110,671 [ .o | e 0
17.2  Other liability - ClAIMS-MATE.........ccoiiieiriiieieiiereeeeeseeiiees | eeeseesissesesssesesssaes | seressssesessssssesssesesnes | sesesesssseressssssessssssess | seesssessssssesessssssesenss | sesesssesessssssesesssesas | sesessesesessssesessnsenas 0
17.3  EXCeSS WOTKErS' COMPENSALON.........cvuieriririrereririeieriesinsieressenes | conssreessessssinessessenes | ereerersessnssnssnesessessns | sereesessssssesessessnssnes | coressessnssersnssesssssnes | oessnssssessessessnesenss | sersessessnssnsessesens 0
18.1  Products li@bility = OCCUITENCE. ........ueueveireiriiieieicieiriiieisieieieisieisies | eeseseesssssesesssesesssnes | seressssesessssssssessesesnes | sesesessssesessssssessssssess | sressssessssssessssssssasanss | soetessssesessssssesessaesns | teressesessssssesessnsenas 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaMS-MAAE........ccvirriiirreiereeieeneseiiennes | ereensisseeeissesesees | reressesssssssssssssssenss | seessessssessesssssssesesns | senssesseessssssesesssseses | sessessssessessssesessssans | sessessssessesessssesees 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability...............ccoeverevrecenerrnecencrneeees | ceveenne 246,903,763 | ....ovverererrerrneriinns | e 699,312 | ........ 236,017,044 | .......... 11,586,031 | ..oovvvrercrirceennn. 0
19.3,19.4 Commercial Quto liability............coc.everrrrneineineienneneneseneens | v 8,248,313 | ...vevrvireeererinnens | et 56 | v 6,248,369 | ....vorreerrirrrieneins | e 0
21, Auto physical damage..........ccceevemreerererreereeeeeeesreseeseeeessesennes | ceveeens 189,667,201 | ...-veoneereeeneriranenns | cerreerereennsenssneessnenes | cereeees 189,667,201
22. AINCTaft (Bl PEIIS)....vevvveciiiieieisieieeses et seines | constesseessssssessssssesses | sresessssesessssessessssens | cestessessssessesessssassees | sessssessessessssessessssanse | sesesssssssessessessssesess | sressessssesessnsnssesis 0
23, FIABIIEY. ..ottt | eesieess ettt | seeesi sttt estes | oeents st nnes st | sesessi et nnest st nenes | eessees st st | eerseest st eneas 0
24, SUIBLY .1ttt ettt senns | setessessessnsessenssassenns | srebestesesesensesesnnies | sressesesnnsenresnnsanteses | sesensensesssestesetantens | serresesantesesnntenenets | srresesnnten et enns 0
26. Burglary and theft...........cceeierceeceseeees s | s 1,308 | oo | e | e 1,308 | oo | e 0
27. Boiler and MaChinery...........ccoveveiiirinirnseeseseesssse s | oevessesesnes TSI I R U ISP 375,747 | oo e 0
T 07 o OO OO OT OO U POPOUOTOPSPTOTOTS FSSPTOPROSRTSTORN DURTSUOTORTOTSRPURTE FOSOTORTOTOTOTON POTUOTOROTRTROT SOTTRTT 0
29. INEEINALIONAL ..ottt eneies | ereestee st eteeenereeesens | eeserereesstesessseerenenes | crerereessieeiens 8,702 | .o 8,702 | v | e 0
30. WEITANEY ...ttt sseses | eenetesseensanssesssassesses | creesessssessesnssessessenes | essessesnssnesessesnssassnes | nessesessesssnssessnessnsss | sesesssssssssesessssesnnns | eoeseunesssseseenssesans 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability..............ccovrerrees orereernenee XXX ctrvieire] e e | reeeneneenesneenesnnsees | serseeeesssesee st enees | sereeee e neeenneens 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.............ccoeu. [oevreverenee XXX tteiriread werreieinieienssersennenes | cerssseieenessessnsessnnes | resesssessesessssssnsssesees | sesesesssnssesssssesesanens | resesnnesesesenesssnns 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of DUSINESS...........coveveiririirniins [ o [0 [0 [0 [0 (O 0
35, TOTALS....ooiiiiriiriiseniserisses i sessss st senessssssnses | ceesees 903,882,262 | .....cvrerrrirriinns [ I 708,070 | ........ 892,940,588 | .......... 11,649,744 | ..o, 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. bRt | Hireee bttt enen | eetieent st nent s | sentr sttt | seeestens st | ettt | st 0
BA02. sttt | sesseesseees st enssenes | seessnest st st enstiees | senestsaess et ansstanntsa | sereesss ettt ennstn | eesseesssneess s nnstenes | ernseessens et eeeas 0
BA03. st | Hereeet ettt enenen | eetseene ettt enentenes | eents st et nent e nes s | seeestens st | sttt | et 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page | ....ccovvvvivincnnnns 0 [ 0 [ (VI OO [0 I [0 I 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 aboVe).......ccccovvees [ evrreriensiiirierenan, [ [ [0 [0 [0 0
(@) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ ]1No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §$.......... 0.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part1)
1.
3. Farmowners multiple peril... [ [T s
4. Homeowners multiple peril.. 191,034,091 191,034,091 | ...
5. Commercial multiple peril.... e ...963,152 | ...
6. Mortgage guaranty.......... | s et n
8. OCAN MAMNE......cvrvcveieiicteie sttt ss s saens
9. INANA MAMNE.......coeeieiiiee et aes
10. Financial guaranty,
1.1 Medical professional liability - OCCUITENCE..........vereerirrieriireiririineinee [ ninsniees | ettt ssents [ reereesst sttt eeen
11.2 Medical professional liability = ClAIMS-MATE...........c.cccevererrreirierereiins [ e einnies | et tes s es s sesssssesnes | ersessesssessese s ses s s sesssseesanennees
12. Earthquake
13. Group accident and health.............cccoeuerrirereisinrseeerseeeenens
14. Credit accident and health (group and individual)............c.ccoeurruneenee.
15. Other accident and health............ccccovverriveiennns
16. Workers' compensation.......

171 Other liability - occurrence...
17.2 Other liability - claims-made....
17.3 Excess workers' compensation...

18.1 Products liability - OCCUITENCE.........cvevverieeiccee e
18.2 Products liability - claims-made............cccocvvvverreeriericreree e
19.1,19.2  Private passenger auto liability.

19.3,19.4  Commercial auto liability..........c.cccvverrreeieiereeeeeee s
21. Auto physical damage
22. Aircraft (all perils).....
23 Fidelity.................
24, Surety.....coorvenes
26.

27. Boiler and machinery..

28. Credit....coocveererenens
29 International
30. WaITaNtY.......cveeceeee e
31.
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.............ccccccveverinnee.
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines..
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of buSINESS............cccvvviiriennas
35. TOTALS.....oiiiinsssssnssnssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss | eossssssesssssssensessn 41,083,476 | v (919,586) | covviiiiiiiiicins 446,663,890
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page.....

3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above).................
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Reported Losses Incurred But Not Reported 8 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Net Losses Excluding Net
Incurred but Net Losses Unpaid Loss
Reinsurance Deduct Reinsurance not Reported Reinsurance Reinsurance Unpaid Adjustment
Line of Business Direct Assumed Recoverable (Cols.1+2-3) Direct Assumed Ceded (Cols.4+5+6-7) Expenses

© oW

—
o

—_ o =
a s
A N

16.
17.1
17.2
17.3
18.1
18.2

19.1,19.2
19.3,19.4

21,
22.
23.

24,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

Farmowners multiple peril..
Homeowners multiple peril.
Commercial multiple peril...
Mortgage guaranty................

OCEAN MAMNE......ocvieieieieeieieeee ettt

Inland marine......
Financial guaranty......

Medical professional liability -
Medical professional liability -
Earthquake..........cccevnne
Group accident and health.....

Credit accident and health (group and individual)

Other accident and health......
Workers' compensation
Other liability - occurrence.....
Other liability - claims-made

Excess workers' compensation

Products liability - occurrence

Products liability - claims-made..

occurrence
claims-made...

Private passenger auto liability.............ccccoovuveveceeirieseceieeene

Commercial auto liability........
Auto physical damage
Aircraft (all perils)

Warranty.........oooeeeereeerrennens

Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property.
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability........

Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.
Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business

21,022,492 |....

........................ 5,223,640 | ...

..21,022,492

35.

TOTALS

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.
3499.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page...... .

Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403

plus 3498) (Line 34 above).................

(a)

Including §.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total

1. Claim adjustment services:
1.1 Direct
1.2 ReiNSUranCe @SSUME..........c.uiuiiiiiiiniiniiniiniisrinississsssssssss s sesssessens | revisessnesisesinenies 196,489 | ... [
1.3 ReINSUrANCe CEAEM..........ccvcviriiriiriiiriessi s enienes [t 15,766,807 | ..o | e
1.4 Net claim adjustment services (1.1 + 1.2 - 1.3) ... sssteeisesens | e (01 ORI 0 [ o (0 R 0
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct, excluding CONtNGENL.........ccoveiiiiiriieieiieeie st sses | srsesesssssssesssssssesessssessesins | sesesessssnssenes 95,480,834 | ..o [ e 95,480,834
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, eXcluding CONINGEN..........ccciiuiireriiirieieeeisieeissienes | ceveieseissie s ssssessenes | cenesessssessesssseses 97,981 | oo | e 97,981
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CONtINGENL.........coocviieieiciriseereeieeesiese e | ceeveiesisse e sessssesenies | cevesesssnssenns 95,578,814 | ..o [ e 95,578,814
2.4 CONtNGENE = QIFECL.......ou vt sssse e | sesesesesssssessssssesessssensenins | sesesseassissenaes 12,934,139 [ oo | e, 12,934,139
2.5 Contingent - reiNSUrANCE @SSUMEM.........cccviviueieiiieesieeessies et sssssssenns | cevessesessssesessssessessssessesies | sesissessessssessesssssssesessssssses | cesiessssesssssssssessessssesesssses | seressesssssessssssesessssessenns 0
2.6 Contingent - reiNSUraNCe CEAERM..........civiiuriiieieiieiseeie et sesnies | eeesesesssssessssssesessssensenies | sevessesssnssenes 12,934,140 [ .o | e, 12,934,140
2.7 Policy and MemMDBErShID fEES.........ciuriurririrriineireieireineireesssiseeseesessssssseesessesssssens | seesssssssssssssssnessesssssssensans | eonsossssssssssssssssenssssssssesones | sesossssssssssssnssessssssnsssssnsins | eressosssssssssessanssnsssssassnes 0
2.8 Netcommission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2-2.3+2.4 +25-2.6 + 2.7)ccccvccvecvee| v (U1 RN (V1 N (01 OO 0
3. Allowances to Manager AN AQENES........c.ouururereerrereereerneiseieeseesseeesssessessessssssssesssssessses | seeseesessesssssessssssssssssessesses | sesssessesesssssssessssessesssesines | sesessssessssssssesssssessesan (01 OO 0
4. AQVEIISING. ... eeeeeeceeeie ettt
5. Boards, bureaus and associations
6. Surveys and UNAErWriting FEPOMS..........ourururerrereeereere st ss s eees
7. AUdit Of @SSUIEAS' TECOMTS.........ouververrierieeirerieeiresiresesreseee et sssessnesinens [ crsessnessnessnessnessnessnessnessnes | creeeseessinssinssenssissssesseessenns | coseesseessesssesssesssesssessnssnes | senesenssensssssssssnssnsenees 0
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 SAIAMES ..o | st | et | et 782 | e 782
8.2 POl fAXES...u ettt sttt st ss s entnssnssens | sesessessnstess st astenessssestentans | eetessesteseneessessensnnsessents | srtesseeestentasssessessentantnsns | sressessenessestensasssessessnes 0
9. Employee relations and WEITATE...........c.oiruririenrirreieriresseecssesssssssessesessssssssssssssssssns | seessessssssssssssssssssssssessessens | ensssessesssssssssssessesssssessesss | sessessnsessssessssssssnssnnes 196 | o 196
10, INSUTANCE. ....vereeeereeaeiseieris et ss s esssesssennies | sestsesssestsnstsesssstsentsentsentes | srssmssnssnnsssnssnnssnnssnssnnsins | oeeeseseesessnsseseesseees 18 | e 18
11, DITECIONS' fEES....ouererriricit sttt sttt st estsnnes | sestsesssestesnsesssntsenssentsentes | seebnesresnnessnssnnssnnssnssnnsies | oeebnebneb e eees 35 | e 35
12, Travel and raVel IEMS........cvuiviriiciiiri sttt esssesseessesseesseesssenses | sestsesssestesssessesssessestsenses | sresnmesnesnnssnnsssnssnnsssnssnnssns | seeemesnssnsseseeseeeseees KL I 36
13, RENEANA TENEIEMS....vocerecie ettt essessns e ssessesssnssnsss | sessessassssssnssassasssnssessessansss | sesessessessessnssmssessassnssnssens | sessssessssessssssnssessassnsnns I 1
T4, EQUIDIMENE ...ttt sttt sessenssssssssensasssnssnssns | nsssessnssessensnssnssessasssnssnsss | sssessssssnssessessnssssssessassansnns | soessessessssssnssessasssnssnssanes (G 6
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOfWAIE...........ovrrurirrnrerrernirerinnirsiesnnenns | sevseresseessssnsessessssssesnnsns | seresmssnssssssssesssssssssnssssens | enssssesessesssssssssessmsssssssssnsss | sesmssesssssessessssssssessessons 0
16, Printing @nd StAHONEMY.......c.ovrerieeriseeeissne ettt esssssssssessanses | srssssesssssssessssssessessasssnssnsss | sssesssssnssessassnssssssessassansns | sressessessssssssessasssssessanes I [ 1
17. Postage, telephone and telegraph, exchange and express
18. Legal and auditing......
19. Totals (Lines 3 to 18)..
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
of §....cc 0t enstennes | eresienss st enensensies | freres sttt enenes | sttt ennns | erreess e eeeas 0
20.2 Insurance department ICENSES AN fEES.........c.ccvveierriirieieieteee e | cevsseesessssesessssesesessessesens | eesessessesissessesssssssssssssssses | seseesessesissessessssssssssssssnses | cevessessssessssssesessssessenes 0
20.3  Gross guaranty assoCiation @SSESSMENLS...........c.eeveererrirereriereessessessssssesssesess | cessessssssessssssessssssesesens | eesessessessssesessssessesessssssns | seseesessesissessessssssssssssessnses | sevessesssssssssssesessssessenns 0
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real €State)............ocvveveeens eriiseiiieieiceisesesissens [rrisesesissesesissesesessesssnees [eorissinesessssesssssssssssessnses | coressessssssssssssesenssssessenas 0
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 +20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4).......cevvveverrereriversnnns | coverreriesssisesesesisssesens (U1 RN (01 RN (0 R 0
21, Real EStAE BXPENSES......evviicveeicisie ettt ess et stnes | sressessesess st st ssesssntnes | nesessestenseses st estentes | sreesiesessensssses st s tsnsesiens | sestessesseses st ieneas 0
22. Real estate taxes
23.  Reimbursements by uninsured plans....
24. Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous EXPENSES..........cccvvveevcvcreeeiveveresesseesesssssessnnens | eeees
25. Total expenses incurred
26.  Less unpaid EXPENSES = CUITENE YBA..........covueiurrieieieiniseieesssssseisssssessessssessesssssssessessess | seressesesssssssessssssessessnsed 0
27.  Add UNPAId EXPENSES = PIIOT YEAI.......vuevreveririrersresissreieesstesseissssssessessssssessesssssssesssssssesses | sossessesssssssesssssssessessssssesss | rssessessessssesesssssssessessssense | sressssssessessssessesssssssessessnss | soesssssssessessssessessssnsassens 0
28.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, PriOr YEAI...........ccueereieernesieinsenes [ v [ e | eressesssesessssesessssssessessnss | soesssssssesssssssesesssssssesens 0
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENE YEaI..........c.cervrrerierreiesienns [rrmieieiiseieisieneisssissiens | onererissessssssssssmesessssenss | eressessssesessssessessssensessessnss | soessesossessessnsessessssnsassens 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25-26 +27 -28 +29)....cccccovvvnicicviienccicisicnees | o (1)) I (O I 14,820 | v, 14,820
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401, OthEr EXPENSES......cucvviveriscieiieeiese ettt bbbt ss s sssssss b s ssessnsas | sbesssesssssssiessessessssssssessans | sesssesessessessessesssssssssssesss | oessessessesessessnses 13,565 [ oo 13,565
2402. Outside SErVICES AN INCOME.........c.curvimrrircrirrrmiereseerisessrsesssesssesssssssesssssesssssssnes | sresesnesssnesssessesssesssessses | coneesssessnsssnessssnssesssesses | seseesseessssessssessesseessons T s 1
2403, ettt enenies | cetniet et enstes | freestne et es st nenes | sttt | st nens 0
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page.......c..ccccveevecrrerineees | covevveiieissieeeeesesseie (01 OO (U1 OO (0 R 0
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 thru 2403 plus 2498) (LiNe 24 @bOVE)........c.eviriereriieiieisrissiieiesiieses | eessisresssssssssaessessnsass (01N ISR (1 JRRTCICH [ 13,566
(@) Includes management fees of $......... 0 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

1. ULS. QOVEIMMENE DONGS. ......coucveiiiciciciecic sttt bbb bbb bbb et
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates....
3. Mortgage loans
4. Real estate
5. Contract loans
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and ShOM-tErM INVESIMENES...........c.cceviviieiiecees ettt nee () U 539 | e 539
7. DeriVativVe INSITUMENLS........cviviieicicteie ettt bbb bbb bbb an (P | e
8.  Otherinvested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income....
10. Total gross investment income
11.  Investment expenses
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding fEdEral INCOME tAXES........c.vriiriieeiicicreee ettt et b sttt s s s b ses e baes [ (o) PSRRI
13, INtEreSt EXPENSE. .....ouvvieiecieieice et s
14.  Depreciation on real estate and Other INVESIEA @SSELS...........cccvvieiiiceiece ettt b s s st ssssssssessnssssessessssesssssnssnssssesses | (eseesessesssessesssssssssssssessssassessesas
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENTINCOME...........ciuiiiiiieiecec ettt bbbt b st bbb s s ben s sae s sesses | oebantesssssssessessstsnsessss s st st aneas 89
16.  Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15).......ccccceevvvrrernnnes 14,909
17. NetinvestmentinCome (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 16)........o..oveiuieeeeieeieieiieiieceseteet ettt ettt see et eeseeseeteeeeeseebeeeseeseeseesaessesessestasssessessssssessessessessnssess | coseeseesasssssnssessassssssessecens 437,520

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from oVerflow Page..........cccveueieireeieisese et
. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

. Misc. Exp

(@) Includes $.....4,052 accrual of discount less $.....118,713 amortization of premium and less $.....2,510 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes§$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §$.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(¢) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes $..........0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes$..........0 accrual of discount less §......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
() Includes $.........0 accrual of discount less $..........0 amortization of premium.
(@) Includes$..........0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes $..........0 interest on surplus notes and §..........0 interest on capital notes.
() Includes $ 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government bonds...... 4232 (..
1.1 Bonds eXempt from U.S. tX.....ciueierrirriineireieincineieeeeinsenees [ reereessieeinsisessssssnsssssees | seessssesssesssssnsssssssssssssnens | semeensenssessnssnsssessessnnensd | eereeensenesseesnsenssesssssnseneens
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21  Common StOCKS Of AffllAtES.......cveeereririiecirereiecseressririssienes | reereineensisssessnsisnessssnsnnes [ eenressesessssssnsessssssssssseses | connersssessnnsnsssnsssssessnnnss0 [ eonsermenssnssnsennssssessnsssnssns | sessessssssssssssessessnsssssessnnes
3. Mortgage loans
4. Real estate
5. Contract loans
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVESIMENLS.............cccoeeve | covverreveerieieeieeeeneiees | cereeeeesiseseesessesenes | vveesssseesssesenieeseni0 | e | v
7. Derivative instruments
8.  Other invested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses)
10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES)........ovevererrrrerrerrrrerrererreerrereieeeerereieenns
0901. .
0902.
0903. ...
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....| ...cccoeveerveveeneiicnnnnn
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 aboVe).....cococceres | overeiieisiceisean (01 N [0 (01 RN (U IR 0
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

2 3
Current Year Prior Year Change in Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2-Col. 1)

1. Bonds (Schedule D)
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred stocks
2.2 Common stocks
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..o
3.2 Other than first liens
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COmMPaNY ..o
4.2  Properties held for the production of income.
4.3 Properties held fOor Sale..........ccoieiiviiiiiicesecee e
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term iNvestments (SChEAUIE DA)..........cocviieeeeies e sssieseses | ctisiessesis st ss e ssssssesssssssenss | sesissestesisssssesessssssessessssassessssantes | sevessessesssssssesssssssessessssessessesnsans 0
8. CONMTACTIOANS. .......vuuieiiiiiieii bbb bbb bbb enas | Hhbnbb bbbt | festi e | fhretb et 0
7. Derivatives (SCREAUIE DB).........coiuireiireireireiiecireeneiees ittt sessessesssesssssessases | ssestasssessessassssssessessasssssessessassssssns | oessessnsssnessssassssssessessassssssssestassns | eessssssssessnssssssnsssssassnsssessesssssnes 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SCNEAUIE BA)..........ciircieieeneiressiseise st sseessssssseenes [ cresteseessessessssssessssssssssssessessassssssns | oeesessnssseessssesssssessessessssssnssessessns | eesssssssessmssssssssssssassssssessessnsnnes 0
9. RECEIVADIES fOF SECUMES........vuiveiieriiiiiiii ittt bbb snssssssees | cebtssssssn bbb snsbne | cesetisntss sttt nesines | ceretbsessesb et enes 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral aSSets (SCHEAUIE DL)..........vureeierrurrrirerereireieeneines [ corririeisseseessieesseesssesssssessssesssses | sreeseessesssessssssesessssesssssssssssssssessnne | eesseesessessnsssssesssnssssssessessssnnes 0
11, Aggregate Write-ins fOr INVESIEA @SSELS...........rururririerrieiscineireie et ssessssseesenes | essssssssessesssns e sens et e sessn st e 0 ] oo 0 ] e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....ciurrenerririneineeeseiseiseeesessenees | coneereieesessessse s ssessessesenns (0 OO 0 [ oo 0
13, Title plants (fOr TItle INSUTEIS ONIY).......cvuiuriririeiieeireieescissisis st sssssssssssssssessessnes | sossssessessassssssessessessnsssessessessssssnsses | ssessessssssssessssssssessessassssssessassansnne | eeseesessessnssssssessasssnssssessessnsnnes 0
14, Investment inCOME dUE AN CCTUEH...........ccuvurriierierireeirerieeiesiesiesi sttt ssessensenins | crtsesssestsesssestsesssestseessesss st snsenssene | ceseesessneesess s ssnessnessnessnessnessnes | ebsessseesseessesssesssesssessesssesssessenes 0
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of COIBCHON. ........cccrvveiees | crerrirrininrnriesinssrsissnsnsiees | e esssessssessessssens | snesssssessssssssssssssessssssssessessssnn 0
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE QUE........c..c.ucviiciieccc ettt | covresesiesesses e 10,557 [ i sesieissienies [ e (10,557)
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination.............cccce | e [ e | e 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  AmOunNts recoVErable fTOM MBINSUTETS.............cvveurvirriricrirreriesiserieesiesssessesesseessses | seessessiesssssssesssssessssssssessssessens | sesesesssssessseesssessssesstessseessssessseens | ertsesssesssesssesssnessssssssessesessoas 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUred COMPANIES...........ccceieereiieiieienieieieiiniens | e | sresrssesiesissssses st sssessesssssssesssssntes | sesessessesssssssessessssessessssessessesnsns 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reiNSUrANCE CONMTACES............ccuuiveimiiiiriiiiiniieiieies [ e | o sssssesnesines | consiesiesiess e eseenes 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS..........cccuiveieiciiieicicsisieessese s ssiesiens | creiisissie et sessnss | sesisssssesiessssssessesssse st ssssssesessntes | sesssssssesisssssesisssssessesssessassssnsns 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and iNtereSt thErEON..........ccoveveivecien [ oereieiereree s [ et ssniens | crestese st benee 0
18.2 NEt dEfErmed taX SSEL.........ivuirierieiiries sttt esstsens | onessserssi st esssssensnenis | seresiesss sttt ennses | seesies st 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL...........cciveireiiiriieie st sssesses | coesisssssesesss e ses s b essessssnss | sesisssssesesssessessessssessessssestessessntes | sesessessesisssstes st sstesse s sen s s snsns 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAIE............c.ccvveeiieieieieieieeseesessien [ et sesssesesisiens | erieissssese et sssesssssssessesssenss | seesessesisssssessesssessessesssssssessessneen 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care deliVery @SSetS...........oveicuevrieicrenieiene [ | e sssenes | eesisiesissis et nee 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChanGe FAtES..........cccovrrriicriine | e | cesreinsiee sttt sesestensssens | ebseisessesssstssssssestesssesessessesssea 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........cooerrrnrrinnnenens | e 81 [ e 3,034 [ o 2,953
24. Health care and other amOUNES FECEIVADIE. .............ociiiii e siesiees [ estiesse bbb sbienne | fonsbansb bbbt ensenss | fonbbssb sttt sttt 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than iNVested @SSetS........oourrriririerrierneneieeneieieeseineins | e 0 ] o 0 ] e 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (Lines 12 through 25).......
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts.
28. TOTALS (Lines 26 and 27)......
110, ettt ettt RS sRResensat s | eessssenest e st sss st enssstennnssns | eeests st s s ss st nsstnnens | seesssseeess st s st st 0
1102, oeeeteeeesee st et st R R | eetssseees Rt e st ess st st ensntsns | eeessseeess st s st nsstsnens | sessssieeest sttt 0
1103, et R st nns | reessne sttt eest st enentesssnentn | seeesteees sttt ennst st snssans | aeestees et sttt eenns 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow Page.........coc.overrreernrnninensnnenes | cevrnrereinensnsness s (0 0 [ oo 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (LIN€ 11 @DOVE)......iiirreiieisrisrsreisissessmesnsensssesssenss | sessossssssssssssssssessessesssssssssesssssanes {01 OO 0 ] oo 0
250, ettt nt s | Setsee e s e s s e et sttt enens st nens | seseestneen st sttt eensnnstnnenn | eeestness sttt 0
2502, et nt | Hetsee st e st s sttt nens | sesrest et ettt nns st nnenn | eeestnnss sttt 0
2503, ettt R R nt s | eetsee e eeeR st s st ettt nens | serrestnes s st st st st st nestnnenn | reeessness st ettt ensr e 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page..........ccccevrreminrnrirrinennennens | convnrieeisensensessesssssessssesssssnsenns (0 0 [ oo 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LINE 25 8D0VE)........coiiiiiiiriiiiieiicessissiisiessienes | croreesisssssssssssssessessssessesesssenes 0 ] e 0 ] e 0
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A. Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory financial statements of Nationwide General Insurance Company (the Company) have been prepared in conformity
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) and the State of Ohio.

The Ohio Department of Insurance recognizes only statutory accounting practices (SAP) prescribed or permitted by the State of Ohio for
determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, as well as, determining its solvency under
the Ohio Insurance law. The NAIC’s Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of prescribed
or permitted practices by the State of Ohio. The Company has no statutory accounting practices that differ from NAIC SAP.

A reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted by the State of
Ohio is shown below:

State of
Domicile 2015 2014
Net Income
(1) Nationwide General Insurance Company state basis (Page 4, Line 20, Columns 1&3) OH $ 277,418 % 438,685
(2) state prescribed practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(3) state permitted practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) OH $ 277,418 % 438,685
Surplus
(5) Nationwide General Insurance Company state basis (Page 3, Line 27, Columns 1&2) OH $ 22,715,653 $ 22,418,686
(6) State prescribed practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(7) State permitted practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) OH $ 22,715,653 $ 22,418,686

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of statutory financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

C. Accounting Policies

Federal Income Taxes. The Company’s parent, Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company (Mutual), files a consolidated federal income tax return,
which includes all eligible U.S. subsidiaries and affiliates. In this regard, the included subsidiaries and affiliates pay to Mutual the amount which
would have been payable on a separate return basis without regard to the alternative minimum tax. Mutual pays tax due on a consolidated
basis.

The Company provides for federal income taxes based on amounts the Company believes it will ultimately owe. Inherent in the provision for
federal income taxes are estimates regarding the deductibility of certain items and the realization of certain tax credits. In the event the ultimate
deductibility of certain items or the realization of certain tax credits differs from estimates, the Company may be required to change the provision
for federal income taxes recorded in the financial statements which could be significant. Management has used best estimates to establish
reserves based on current facts and circumstances regarding tax exposure items where the ultimate deductibility is open to interpretation.

In accordance with guidance specified in the NAIC SAP, the Company utilizes the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes.
Under this method, deferred tax assets (DTA), net of any non-admitted portion and statutory valuation allowance, and deferred tax liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax basis. DTAs and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The change in deferred taxes, excluding the impact of taxes
on unrealized capital gains or losses and nonadmitted deferred taxes, is charged directly to surplus.

Reinsurance Recoverables. The Company cedes insurance to other companies in order to limit potential losses and diversify its exposure. Such
agreements do not relieve the Company of its primary obligation to the policyholder in the event the reinsurer is unable to meet the obligations it
has assumed. The Company monitors the financial condition of reinsurers on an ongoing basis and reviews its reinsurance agreements
regularly in an attempt to minimize its exposure to significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies. Reinsurance recoverables include amounts
billed to reinsurers on losses paid. Estimates of amounts expected to be recovered from reinsurers that have not yet been paid on losses are
estimated in a manner consistent with the claim liability associated with the underlying policy. Such reinsurance recoverables and reserved
deductions partially offset claim costs in the Company’s statutory statements of operations and are included as an offset to losses and loss
expense reserves in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and surplus. There were no contracts using deposit
accounting as of December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Statutory accounting principles require recognition of a minimum liability for certain unsecured or overdue reinsurance recoverables. As of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had no provision related to conditional reinsurance recoverables. In addition, the Company uses
the following accounting policies:

1. Short-term investments consist of investments with maturities of twelve months or less at acquisition and are stated at amortized cost, which
approximates fair value.

2. Bonds, excluding loan-backed and structured securities, are stated at amortized cost except those with a NAIC designation of “3” through “6”
which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. Amortization of premiums and discounts is calculated using the effective yield
method.

3. Unaffiliated common stocks are stated at fair value.

4. Redeemable preferred stocks are stated at amortized cost except those with an NAIC designation of “3” through “6” which are stated at the
lower of amortized cost or fair value. Perpetual preferred stocks are stated at fair value except those with an NAIC designation of “3”
through “6” which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value.

5. Mortgage loans are carried at the unpaid principal balance adjusted for premiums, discounts, less a valuation allowance. The valuation
allowance for mortgage loans reflects management’s best estimate of probable credit losses.

6. Loan-backed and structured securities (collectively, loan-backed securities) are stated at amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair
value in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles No. 43-Revised and the Purposes and Procedures
Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office. The retrospective adjustment method is used to value loan-backed securities where the
collection of all contractual cash flows is probable. For all other loan-backed securities, the Company uses the prospective adjustment
method.
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7. Investments in subsidiary and affiliated companies are stated as follows:
Not applicable.

8. Other invested assets consist primarily of investments in partnerships, limited liability companies and joint ventures. Underlying investments
primarily include hedge funds, private equity funds, emerging market and private debt funds, real estate funds and tax credit partnerships.
Except for investments in tax credit partnerships, interests are reported using the equity method of accounting. Changes in carrying value
as a result of the equity method are reflected as net unrealized capital gains and losses as a direct adjustment to surplus. Realized gains
and losses are generally recognized through income at the time of disposal or when operating distributions are received. Partnership
interests in tax credits are carried at amortized cost with amortization charged to investment income over the period in which the tax
benefits, primarily credits, are earned.

9. Accounting for derivatives
Not applicable.

10. Insurance premiums are generally earned ratably over the policy term. The liability for unearned premiums represents the portion of
premiums written relating to the unexpired terms of coverage. Such reserves are computed by pro rata methods for direct business and are
based on reports received from ceding companies for reinsurance assumed. Premiums in course of collection represent agent balances and
uncollected premiums from policyholders for current policies in force and policy premiums assumed from others, including amounts placed
with affiliates. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had no liabilities related to premium deficiency reserves. The Company
includes anticipated investment income when calculating its premium deficiency reserves, in accordance with SSAP No. 53, Property-
Casualty Contracts — Premiums.

11. The Company establishes losses and loss expense reserves for reported claims and claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR). Estimating
the liability for losses and loss expense reserves involves significant judgment and multiple assumptions. Management considers the
Company’s experience with similar claims, historical trends, economic factors and judicial, legislative and regulatory changes in establishing
reserves. The Company’s losses and loss expense reserves are recorded net of reinsurance and amounts expected to be received from
salvage (the amount recovered from property after the Company pays for a total loss) and subrogation (the right to recover payments from
third parties).

Assumptions and estimates for losses and loss expense reserves are updated as new information becomes available. Due to the inherent
uncertainty in estimating losses and loss expense reserves, the actual cost of settling claims may differ materially from recorded amounts.
Changes in losses and loss expense reserve estimates are included in results of operations in the period the estimates are revised.

12. The Company has a written capitalization policy for prepaid expenses and purchases of items such as electronic data processing
equipment, software, furniture, vehicles, other equipment and leasehold improvements. The Company has not modified its capitalization
policy from the prior period.

13. Not applicable as the Company does not write major medical insurance with prescription drug coverage.

Going Concern

Not applicable.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

A.

Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Adopted Accounting Standards

In March 2015, the Company adopted SSAP No. 69, Treatment of Non-Cash Items in the Cash-Flow Statements. The adopted revisions clarify
that the cash flow statement is limited to transactions involving “cash,” which is defined to include cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments, and expand disclosures to include non-cash operating items. The adoption of the guidance resulted in a change in the current year
presentation of the Cash-Flow Statement.

On July 1, 2014, the Company adopted revisions to SSAP No. 26, Bonds and SSAP No. 43R, Loan-Backed and Structured Securities. The
revisions require expanded disclosures around structured notes to assist financial statement users in assessing risk by CUSIP level. The
adoption resulted in increased disclosures only and had no impact on the Company’s statutory financial statements. Refer to Note 5 K. for the
disclosure requirements in accordance with the adopted guidance.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not applicable

Note 4 — Discontinued Operations

Not applicable.

Note 5 — Investments

A.

Mortgage Loans

Not applicable

Troubled Debt Restructuring

Not applicable

Reverse Mortgages

Not applicable.

Loan-Backed Securities

1. Prepayment assumptions are generally obtained using a model provided by a third-party vendor.
2. Not applicable.

3. Not applicable.
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All impaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized
in earnings as a realized loss (including securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines when
a non-recognized interest related impairment remains):

a. The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:

=

Less than 12 Months $ (33,358)

2. 12 Months or Longer $ -

b. The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses:
1. Lessthan 12 Months $ 1,785,321
2. 12 Months or Longer $ -

The Company reviews all loan-backed and structured securities in which the fair value of the given security is less than the amortized cost to
determine if a given security is other-than-temporarily impaired. The Company examines characteristics of the underlying collateral, such as
delinquency and default rates, the quality of the underlying borrower, the type of collateral in the pool, the vintage year of the collateral,
subordination levels within the structure of the collateral pool, and the quality of any credit guarantors, to determine the cash flows expected
to be received for the security.

If the severity and duration of the security's unrealized loss indicates a risk of an other-than-temporary impairment, then the Company will
evaluate if the amortized cost basis of the security will be recovered by comparing the present value of the cash flows expected to be
received for the given security with the amortized cost basis of the security. If the present value of cash flows is greater than the amortized
cost basis of a security then the security is deemed not to be other-than-temporarily impaired.

E. Repurchase Agreements and Securities Lending Transactions

1.

For repurchase agreements, the Company policy requires that the reporting entity receive collateral having a fair value of at least 95% of the
fair value of the securities transferred.

For reverse repurchase agreements, the Company policy requires that the reporting entity receive as collateral transferred securities having
a fair value at least equal to 102% of the purchase price paid by the reporting entity for the securities.

The Company does not participate in a securities lending program.

2-7. Not applicable as the Company has no open repurchase agreements or securities lending transactions as of year-end.

F. Real Estate

Not applicable.

G. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits

Not applicable.
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H. Restricted Assets

1. Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Gross Restricted Percentage
Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
G/A Toal | Proefied Admitted
. Total Supporting | Protected Total Current| Gross )
Restricted Asset | d I Account | | Increase/ icted Restricted
Category General Protecte Ce Assets Total ToFa From (Decrease) Ye_ar Restricte to Total
- Account Cell Account . (1 plus 3) Prior Year : Admitted to Total .
(Including pledged) . Supporting (5 minus 6) - Admitted
(GIA) Account | Restricted GIA Activity Restricted Assets Assets
Activity (a) Assets (b)
A | Subject to contractual
obligation for which
liability is not
shown - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
B |Collateral held under
security lending
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
C | Subject to repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
D |Subject to reverse
repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
E |Subject to

dollar repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

F |Subject to dollar
reverse repurchase

agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
G |Placed under
contracts - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

H |Letter stock or
securities restricted
as to sale-excluding
FHLB capital stock - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
| |FHLB capital stock - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
J |On deposit with states | 3,666,998 - - 3,666,998 3,659,189 7,809 3,666,998 1.06% 1.06%
K | On deposit with other
regulatory bodies - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
L |Pledged collateral
to FHLB (including
assets backing
funding agreements) - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

M |Pledged as collateral

not captured in
other categories - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

N | Other restricted assets - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

Total Restricted
assets 3,666,998 - - - 3,666,998 3,659,189 7,809 3,666,998 1.06% 1.06%

2. Detall of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories
Not applicable.
3. Detail of Other Restricted Assets
Not applicable
I. Working Capital Finance Investments
Not applicable.
J. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

No assets or liabilities are offset and reported net in accordance with a valid right to offset per SSAP No. 64, Offsetting and Netting of Assets
and Liabilities.

K. Structured Notes

Book/Adjusted Mortgage- Referenced
CUSIP Identification Actual Cost Fair Value Carrying Value Security (YES/NO)
912828UX6 $ 2,555,926  $ 2,567,268 $ 2,591,978 NO
Total $ 2,555,926 $ 2,567,268 $ 2,591,978
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Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A. Detail for Those Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets

The Company has no investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies that exceed 10% of its total admitted assets.

B. Write-downs for Impairments

The Company did not recognize any impairment write down for its investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Liability Companies in 2015.

Note 7 - Investment Income

A. Accrued Investment Income

The Company nonadmits investment income due and accrued if amounts are over 90 days past due with the exception of mortgage loans in
default which are nonadmitted if amounts are over 180 days past due.

B. Amounts Nonadmitted

The total amount of investment income nonadmitted at December 31, 2015 was $0.

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

Not applicable.

Note 9 - Income Taxes

A. The components of the deferred tax asset/(liability) at December 31 are as follows:

(1a)
(1b)
(1c)
(1d)
(1e)
(1)
(19)

(1a)
(1b)
(1c)
(1d)
(le)
(19
(19)

(1a)
(1b)
(1c)
(1d)
(le)
(19
(19)

Gross deferred tax assets

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

Adjusted gross deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets nonadmitted

Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset

Deferred tax liabilities

Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability)

Gross deferred tax assets

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

Adjusted gross deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets nonadmitted

Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset

Deferred tax liabilities

Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability)

Gross deferred tax assets

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

Adjusted gross deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets nonadmitted

Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset

Deferred tax liabilities

Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability)
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December 31, 2015

Ordinary Capital Total
3,723 15,819 19,542
3,723 15,819 19,542
3,723 15,819 19,542
- 20,096 20,096
3,723 (4,277) (554)
December 31, 2014
Ordinary Capital Total |
1,062 4,635 5,697
1,062 4,635 5,697
1,062 4,635 5,697
- 18,614 18,614
1,062 (13,979) (12,917)
Change
Ordinary Capital Total |
2,661 11,184 13,845
2,661 11,184 13,845
2,661 11,184 13,845
- 1,482 1,482
2,661 9,702 12,363
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Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101
December 31, 2015

| Ordinary Capital Total

(2a) Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable

through loss carrybacks $ - $ - $ -
(2b) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be

realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets

from (2a) above) after application of the threshold

limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below) $ - $ - $ -
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date $ - $ - $ -
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold XXX XXX $ -

(2c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)

offset by gross deferred tax liabilities $ - $ - 3% -
(2d) Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c)) $ - $ - $ -

December 31, 2014

| Ordinary Capital Total

(2a) Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable

through loss carrybacks $ - $ - $ -
(2b) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be

realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets

from (2a) above) after application of the threshold

limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below) $ - $ - $ -
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date $ - $ - $ -
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold XXX XXX $ -

(2c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)

offset by gross deferred tax liabilities $ - $ - $ -
(2d) Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c)) $ - $ - 3% -
Change
| Ordinary Capital Total

(2a) Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable

through loss carrybacks $ - $ - $ -
(2b) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be

realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets

from (2a) above) after application of the threshold

limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below) $ - $ - $ -
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date $ - $ - $ -
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold XXX XXX $ -

(2c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)

offset by gross deferred tax liabilities $ - $ - $ -
(2d) Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c)) $ - $ - $ -

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

(3a) Ratio percentage used to determine recovery period and

threshold limitation amount N/A N/A
(3b) Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to determine
recovery period and threshold limitation in (2b)2 above N/A N/A
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Impact of Tax Planning Strategies
December 31, 2015

Ordinary Capital

Total

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and

net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c) $ 3,723 $ 15,819 $
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax

character attributable to the impact of tax

planning strategies 0.00% 0.00%
(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from

Note 9A1(e) $ 3,723 $ 15,819 $
(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by

tax character admitted because of the impact of

planning strategies 0.00% 0.00%

December 31, 2014

19,542

0.00%

19,542

0.00%

Ordinary Capital

Total

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and

net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c) $ 1,062 $ 4,635 $
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax

character attributable to the impact of tax

planning strategies 0.00% 0.00%
(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from

Note 9A1(e) $ 1,062 $ 4,635 $
(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by

tax character admitted because of the impact of

planning strategies 0.00% 0.00%

Change

5,697

0.00%

5,697

0.00%

Ordinary Capital

Total

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and

net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c) $ 2,661 $ 11,184 $
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax

character attributable to the impact of tax

planning strategies 0.00% 0.00%
(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from

Note 9A1(e) $ 2,661 $ 11,184 $
(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by

tax character admitted because of the impact of

planning strategies 0.00% 0.00%

(4b)  Does this Company's tax-planning strategies include
the use of reinsurance? Yes[ ] No[X ]

B. There are no temporary differences for which deferred tax liabilities are not recognized.

C. Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

13,845

0.00%

13,845

0.00%

Change

1. Current Income Tax
(a) Federal $ 138,141 $ 226,552 $
(b) Foreign - -

(88,411)

(c) Subtotal $ 138,141 $ 226,552 $
(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains - -
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards - -

(f) Other

(88,411)

(g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred $ 138,141 $ 226,552 $

(88,411)
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Deferred Tax Assets
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Discounting of unpaid losses
(2) Unearned premium reserve
(3) Policyholder reserves
(4) Investments
(5) Deferred acquisition costs
(6) Policyholder dividends accrual
(7) Fixed Assets
(8) Compensation benefits accrual
(9) Pension accrual
(10) Receivables - nonadmitted
(11) Net operating loss carry-forward
(12) Tax credit carry-forward
(13) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax assets)
(14) Nonadmitted miscellaneous
(15) Intangibles
(16) Capitalized R&E
(17) Nonadmitted premiums and agent bal
(18) Premium deficiency reserve
(99) Subtotal

(b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
(c) Nonadmitted
(d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 - 2b - 2¢)

(e) Capital:
(1) Investments
(2) Net capital loss carry-forward
(3) Real estate
(4) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax assets)
(99) Subtotal

(f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
(g9) Nonadmitted
(h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g)

(i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h)

Deferred Tax Liabilities

(a) Ordinary:
(1) Investments
(2) Fixed assets
(3) Deferred and uncollected premium
(4) Policyholder reserves

(5) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)

(6) Compensation and benefit accrual
(7) Guaranty assessments
(8) Agent acquisitions
(9) Surplus note interest accrual
(10) Pension accrual
(11) Other liabilities
(12) Unrealized miscellaneous
(99) Subtotal

(b) Capital:
(1) Investments
(2) Real estate
(3) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax liabilities)
(99) Subtotal
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3a99 + 3b99)

Net deferred tax asset/(liability) (2i - 3c)
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December 31,

December 31,

2015 2014 Change
- % - % -
28 1,062 (1,034)
3,695 - 3,695
3,723 $ 1,062 $ 2,661
- % - % -
3,723 % 1,062 $ 2,661
15,819 $ 4,635 $ 11,184
15,819 $ 4,635 $ 11,184
- % - $ -
15,819 $ 4,635 $ 11,184
19,542 $ 5697 $ 13,845
December 31, December 31,
2015 2014 Change
- % - % -
- $ - $ -
20,096 $ 18,614 $ 1,482
20,096 $ 18,614 $ 1,482
20,096 $ 18,614 $ 1,482
(554) $ (12,917) $ 12,363




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. The change in deferred income taxes is comprised of the following (this analysis is exclusive of the nonadmitted assets as the Change in
Nonadmitted Assets are reported separately from the Change in Net Deferred Income Taxes in the surplus section of the Annual

Statement):
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014 Change
(a) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ 19,542 $ 5697 $ 13,845
(b) Deferred tax liabilities 20,096 18,614 1,482
(c) Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ (554) $ (12,917) $ 12,363
(d) Tax effect of unrealized gains (losses) (1,481)
(e) Tax effect of unrealized postretirement benefits -
(f) Change in deferred income tax $ 13,844

D. The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying the statutory Federal income tax rate

to pre-tax income. The significant book to tax adjustments causing this difference are as follows:

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

(a) Current income taxes incurred $ 138,141 $ 226,552
(b) Change in deferred income tax (13,844) (13,457)
(c) Total income tax reported $ 124,297 $ 213,095
(d) Income before taxes $ 415,560 $ 665,237
(e) Federal statutory tax rate 35% 35%
(f) Expected income tax expense (benefit) at 35% statutory rate $ 145,446 $ 232,833
(1) Tax-exempt income $ (18,488) $ (18,691)
(2) Dividends received deduction - -
(3) Nondeductible expenses - -
(4) Deferred tax benefit on nonadmitted assets (2,661) (1,047)
(5) Change in tax reserves - -
(6) Tax credits - -
(7) Other - -
(8) Extraordinary distribution - -
(9) COLI - change in CSV - -
(10) Dividends - Return of Capital - -
(g) Total $ 124,297 % 213,095
E. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards and Protective Tax Deposits
1. As of December 31, operating loss or tax credit carryforwards are available as follows:
Amount Origination Expiration
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2002-2011 2017-2027
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2011 2031
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2012 2032
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2013 2033
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2014 2034
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2015 2035
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2008 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2009 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2010 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2011 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2012 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2013 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2014 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2015 N/A
Business credits $ - 2009 2029
Business credits $ - 2010 2030
Business credits $ - 2011 2031
Business credits $ - 2012 2032
Business credits $ - 2013 2033
Business credits $ - 2014 2034
Business credits $ - 2015 2035

2. The amount of Federal income taxes incurred that are available for recoupment in the event of future net losses are:

2015 $
2014 $

3. The Company did not have any protective tax deposits under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code.
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F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

1. The company's federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:

Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company

AGMC Reinsurance, Ltd

Allied General Agency Company

Allied Group, Inc.

Allied Holding (Delaware), Inc.

Allied Insurance Company of America

Allied Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Allied Texas Agency, Inc.

AMCO Insurance Company

American Marine Underwriters

Crestbrook Insurance Company

Depositors Insurance Company

DVM Insurance Agency, Inc.

Eagle Captive Reinsurance LLC

Freedom Specialty Insurance Company
Harleysville Group Inc.

Harleysville Insurance Co. of New York
Harleysville Insurance Company

Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey
Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company
Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company
Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company
Insurance Intermediaries, Inc.

Lone Star General Agency, Inc.

National Casualty Company

Nationwide Advantage Mortgage Company
Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America
Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company

Nationwide Global Ventures, Inc.

Nationwide Indemnity Company

Nationwide Insurance Company of America
Nationwide Insurance Company of Florida
Nationwide Investment Services Corporation
Nationwide Life & Annuity Insurance Co.
Nationwide Life Insurance Company

Nationwide Lloyds

Nationwide Member Solutions Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Nationwide Retirement Solutions Ins. Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc.
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of AZ
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of OH
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of TX
NFS Distributors, Inc.

NWD Asset Management Holdings, Inc.

NWD Investment Management, Inc.

On Your Side Nationwide Insurance Agency, Inc.
Premier Agency, Inc.

Registered Investment Advisors Services, Inc.
Riverview International Group, Inc.

Scottsdale Indemnity Company

Scottsdale Insurance Company

Scottsdale Surplus Lines Insurance Company
THI Holdings (Delaware), Inc.

Titan Auto Insurance of New Mexico, Inc.

Titan Indemnity Company

Titan Insurance Company

Titan Insurance Services, Inc.
Veterinary Pet Insurance Company
Victoria Automobile Insurance Company
Victoria Fire & Casualty Company
Victoria National Insurance Company
Victoria Select Insurance Company

Nationwide Assurance Company

Nationwide Bank

Nationwide Cash Management Company
Nationwide Corporation

Nationwide Fin. Institution Distrib. Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Financial Assignment Company
Nationwide Financial General Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Financial Services, Inc.
Nationwide General Insurance Company
Nationwide Global Holdings, Inc.

Victoria Specialty Insurance Company
VPI Services, Inc.
Western Heritage Insurance Company

Effective January 1, 2015, the consolidated federal income tax filing group of which the Company is a member expanded to include
Mutual’s eligible life insurance subsidiaries and non-insurance subsidiaries of the life insurance companies.

2. Effective January 1, 2015, the Company became a party to a revised tax sharing agreement which was approved by the Board of
Directors. The revised tax sharing agreement reflects Mutual's new consolidated federal return group which includes its eligible life and
non-life subsidiaries. The method of allocation among the companies is based upon separate return calculations with current benefit for tax
losses and credits utilized in the consolidated return.

G. Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within
twelve months of the reporting date.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A. Nature of Relationships
All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by Mutual.
Bonds and stocks, if any owned, acquired or disposed of in any year by the Company in any subsidiary or affiliate are set forth in Schedule D of
either this statement or those of prior years. Intercompany relationships and specific holdings are detailed in the Nationwide Corporate
Organizational Chart, which appears as Schedule Y of this statement.
The Company is a party to various reinsurance agreements including a pooling agreement with several affiliated companies. See Note 26.
The Company and various affiliates have entered into agreements with Nationwide Cash Management Company (NCMC) a subsidiary of
Mutual, under which NCMC acts as a common agent in handling the purchases and sales of short-term investments for the respective accounts
of the participants. Amounts on deposit with NCMC were $2.2 million and $2.4 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

B. Detail of Transactions Greater than ¥2 % of Admitted Assets
Not Applicable

C. Change in Terms of Intercompany Arrangements

Not applicable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts Due to or from Related Parties

Affiliate receivables and payables are the result of cost sharing and intercompany service agreements between the Company and its affiliates in
which settlement has not yet occurred. Affiliate receivables are presented gross of affiliate payables when the Company has the right to offset.
The Company reported gross amounts of $12.1 million and $6.7 million due from parent and affiliates and $2.0 million and $440 due to parent
and affiliates at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. These arrangements are subject to written agreements which require that
intercompany balances be settled within 30 days.

Guarantees or Undertakings for Related Parties

The Company has no guarantees or contingent commitments to affiliates other than indicated in Note 14 A.

Management, Service Contracts, Cost Sharing Arrangements

The Company and various affiliates share a home office, other facilities, equipment, common management and administrative services.
Pursuant to a cost sharing agreement between the companies, the amounts associated with these services are subject to allocation based on
standard allocation techniques and procedures acceptable under general cost accounting techniques and procedures in conformity with the
NAIC SAP. Measures used to determine the allocation among companies includes individual employee estimates of time spent, special cost
studies, claims counts, policies in force, direct written premium, paid losses, pro rata share of employees or their salaries, and other methods
agreed to by the participating companies. The Company does not believe amounts recognized under the intercompany agreement are materially
different than what would have been recognized had the Company operated on a stand-alone basis.

Nature of Relationships that Could Affect Operations

Not applicable.

Amount Deducted for Investment in Upstream Company

Not applicable.

Detail of Investment in Affiliates Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets

The Company does not hold any investments in affiliates.

Write-down for Impairments of Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies

Not applicable.

Investment in a foreign insurance subsidiary

Not applicable.

Downstream Holding Company

Not Applicable.

Investments in non-insurance SCA entities

Not applicable.

Investments in insurance SCA entities

Not applicable.

Note 11 - Debt

A.

B.

All Other Debt
Not applicable.
Funding Agreements with Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB)

Not applicable.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit

Plans

A.

Defined Benefit Plans

Not applicable.

Description of Investment Policies
Not applicable.

Fair Value of Plan Assets
Not applicable.

Rate of Return Assumptions
Not applicable.

Defined Contribution Plans
Not applicable
Multiemployer Plans

Not applicable
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Consolidated/Holding Company Plans

Not applicable.

Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences

Not applicable.

Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits

Not applicable.

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

A.

Outstanding Shares

The Company has 25,000 shares of $125 par value stock authorized and 20,000 shares issued and outstanding.

Dividend Rate of Preferred Stock

Not applicable.

Dividend Restrictions

The payment of dividends by the Company is limited by state insurance laws. For example, Ohio Insurance Code requires Ohio-domiciled
insurance companies to seek prior regulatory approval to pay a dividend or distribution of cash or other property if the fair market value thereof,
together with that of other dividends or distributions made in the preceding twelve months, exceeds the greater of (i) 10% of the insurer's surplus
as regards policyholders as of the thirty-first day of December next preceding or (ii) the net income of the insurer for the twelve month period
ending the thirty-first day of December next preceding. Additionally, the Ohio Insurance Code requires insurers to seek prior regulatory approval
for any dividend paid from surplus that is other than earned. Subject to applicable regulatory approval(s), dividends are paid as determined by
the Company's board of directors.

Dividends Paid

No dividends were paid by the Company during 2015 and 2014.

Profits Available for Ordinary Dividends

Within the limitations of (C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to
shareholders.

Restrictions on Surplus

There is no restriction on the use of the Company’s unassigned surplus and such surplus is held for the benefit of the shareholder.

. Advances to Surplus Not Repaid

Not applicable.

Stock Held by Company for Special Purposes
Not applicable.

Changes in Special Surplus Funds

Not applicable.

Changes in Unassigned Funds

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented by cumulative unrealized capital gains is $57 thousand less applicable deferred taxes of
$20 thousand for a net unrealized capital gain of $37 thousand

Surplus Notes

Not applicable.

.and M. Quasi Reorganizations

Not applicable

Note 14 — Contingencies

A.

C.

Contingent Commitments

At December 31, 2015, the Company has unfunded commitments of $1.9 million related to its investments in limited partnerships and limited
liability companies.

Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments

The Company is subject to guaranty fund and other assessments by the states in which it writes business. Guaranty fund assessments should
be accrued at the time of insolvencies. Other assessments should be accrued either at the time of assessments or in the case of premium
based assessments, at the time the premiums were written. In the case of loss-based assessments, the assessments should be accrued at the
time the losses are incurred.

As outlined in Note 26, the Company participated in a 100% pooling reinsurance agreement with Mutual. Therefore, the accrued liability for
guaranty fund and other assessments and the related premium tax benefit have been ceded to Mutual.

Gain Contingencies
Not applicable.
Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligations and Bad Faith Losses Stemming From Lawsuits

The Company paid the following amounts in the reporting period to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith claims
stemming from lawsuits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid during the reporting period: $609 thousand

Number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith claims resulting from lawsuits
during the reporting period.

(@) (b) (© (d) (e)
0 - 25 claims 26 - 50 claims 51 - 100 claims 101 - 500 claims More than 500 claims
X
() Per Claim [ X ] Per Claimant [ ]

E. Product Warranties
Not applicable.

F. Joint and Several Liabilities
Not applicable.

G. All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits arise against the Company in the normal course of the Company’s business. Contingent liabilities arising from litigation and
other matters are not considered material in relation to the financial position of the Company.

Note 15 — Leases
A. Lessee Leasing Arrangements
Not applicable.
B. Lessor Leasing Arrangements
Not applicable.

Note 16 - Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk And Financial Instruments With Concentrations of Credit Risk

A. Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk
Not applicable.
B. Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk
Not applicable.
C. Exposure to Credit-Related Losses
Not applicable.
D. Collateral Policy
Not applicable.

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A. Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
Not applicable.
B. Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
1. There were no securities lending activity during the current period.
2. No servicing assets or liabilities were recognized during the period.
3. No servicing assets or liabilities were recognized during the period.
4. There were no assets securitized during the period.
5. There were no retained transfers of financial assets accounted for as a secured borrowing.
6. There were no transfers of receivables with recourse.
7. There were no repurchase, reverse purchase, dollar repurchase, or reverse dollar repurchase agreements during the period.
C. Wash Sales
Not Applicable.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

A. Administrative Services Only (ASO) Plans
Not applicable.
B. Administrative Services Contract (ASC) Plans
Not applicable.
C. Medicare or Other Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contracts

Not applicable.
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Note 19 - Direct Premiums Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not applicable.

Note 20 — Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect
market data obtained from independent sources while unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s view of market assumptions in the absence of
observable market information. The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. In determining fair value, the Company uses various methods including market, income and cost approaches.

The Company categorizes its financial assets and liabilities into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique.
The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority
to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used to measure fair value fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the category level is based on
the lowest priority level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the instrument in its entirety.

The Company categorizes financial assets and liabilities as follows:

Level 1. Unadjusted quoted prices accessible in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date and mutual funds where the
value per share (unit) is determined and published daily and is the basis for current transactions.

Level 2. Unadjusted quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets or inputs (other than quoted prices) that are observable or that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data through correlation or other means. Primary inputs to this valuation technigue
may include comparative trades, bid/asks, interest rate movements, U.S. Treasury rates, U.S. LIBOR, prime rates, cash flows, maturity dates, call
ability, estimated prepayments and/or underlying collateral values.

Level 3. Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. Inputs
reflect management’s best estimate about the assumptions market participants would use at the measurement date in pricing the asset or liability.
Consideration is given to the risk inherent in both the method of valuation and the valuation inputs. Primary inputs to this valuation technique include
broker quotes and comparative trades.

The Company reviews its fair value hierarchy classifications for financial assets and liabilities quarterly. Changes in observability of significant
valuation inputs identified during these reviews may trigger reclassifications. Reclassifications are reported as transfers at the beginning of the
period in which the change occurs.

To determine the fair value of bonds and stocks for which market quotations are available, independent pricing services are most often utilized. For
these bonds and stocks, the Company obtains the pricing services’ methodologies, inputs and assumptions and classifies the investments
accordingly in the fair value hierarchy.

A corporate pricing matrix is used in valuing certain corporate bonds. The corporate pricing matrix was developed using publicly available spreads
for privately placed corporate securities with varying weighted average lives and credit quality ratings. The weighted average life and credit quality
rating of a particular bond to be priced using the corporate pricing matrix are important inputs into the model and are used to determine a
corresponding spread that is added to the appropriate U.S. Treasury yield to create an estimated market yield for that bond. The estimated market
yield and other relevant factors are then used to estimate the fair value of the particular bond.

Non-binding broker quotes are also utilized to determine the fair value of certain bonds when quotes are not available from independent pricing
services or a corporate pricing matrix. These bonds are classified accordingly in the fair value hierarchy as only one broker quote is ordinarily
obtained, the investment is not traded on an exchange, the pricing is not available to other entities and/or the transaction volume in the same or
similar investments has decreased. Inputs used in the development of prices are not provided to the Company by the brokers as the brokers often
do not provide the necessary transparency into their quotes and methodologies. Broker quotes are subject to validation of price movements that
require approval from the Company’s management. Management uses its knowledge of the investment and current market conditions to determine if
the price is indicative of the investment’s fair value.

No financial assets or liabilities were carried at fair value as of December 31, 2015.

The following table summarizes aggregate carrying value and fair value, by level, for all financial assets and liabilities, excluding assets and liabilities
reported at fair value, as of December 31, 2015:

Not Practicable

Aggregate Fair Value  Admitted Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 (Carrying Value)

Assets
Bonds $20,184,453 $20,297,123 $9,273,097 $10,911,356 $- $-
Stocks - - - - -
Mortgage loans - - - - -
Short-term investments 2,151,936 2,151,936 - 2,151,936 -
Derivative assets - - - - -
Policy loans - - - - -
Securities lending collateral assets® - - - - -

Total Assets $22,336,389 $22,449,059 $9,273,097 $13,063,292 $- $-
Liabilities
Derivatives Liabilities $- $- $- $- $-

Total Liabilities $- $- $- $- $-

1 Includes nonadmitted assets

Note 21 - Other Items

A. Unusual or Infrequent Items
Not applicable.

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring for Debtors
Not applicable.

C. Other Disclosures

Not applicable.
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D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries

Not applicable.

E. State Transferable and Non-Transferable Tax Credits

Not applicable.

F. Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure

1. The Company evaluates many characteristics when classifying collateral as subprime, including the credit quality of the borrower as defined
by Fair Isaac Credit Organization (FICO) scores, as well as other factors, such as loan-to-value ratios and type of real estate.

2.

3.

4.

The company has no direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans.

The company had no subprime exposure through other investments or affiliates.

The company has no exposure to subprime mortgage risk through Mortgage Guaranty or Financial Guaranty insurance coverage.

G. Insurance-Linked Securities

Not applicable.

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

Type | — Recognized Subsequent Events:

Subsequent events have been considered through February 15, 2016 for the statutory statement issued on February 16, 2016.

There were no material Type | events occurring subsequent to the end of the year that merited recognition or disclosure in these statements that
have not already been reflected as required.

Type Il — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events:

Subsequent events have been considered through February 15, 2016 for the statutory statement issued on February 16, 2016.

There were no material Type Il events occurring subsequent to the end of the year that merited disclosure in these statements that have not already
been reflected as required.

Note 23 — Reinsurance

A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables

The Company has unsecured aggregate reinsurance recoverable for paid and unpaid losses, loss adjustment expenses, and unearned
premiums from an individual reinsurer that exceeds 3% of policyholders’ surplus. The amount is shown below by reinsurer.

Unsecured Reinsurance

NAIC Group Reinsurer FEIN # (000's)
0140 Nationwide Ind Co 31-1399201 $14,188
0140 Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company 31-4177100 $652,770
0140 North Carolina Reins Facility AA-9991139 $16,244

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute

The Company does not have reinsurance recoverables in dispute for paid losses and loss adjustment expenses that exceed 5% of
policyholders’ surplus from an individual reinsurer or exceed 10% of policyholders’ surplus in aggregate.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

1. The following table summarizes ceded and assumed unearned premiums and the related commission equity at December 31, 2015.

3.

(000's) Assumed Ceded Assumed Less Ceded
Unearned Commission Unearned Commission Unearned Commission
Premiums Equity Premiums Equity Premiums Equity
a. Affiliates $- $- $363,876 $43,057 $(363,876) $(43,057)
b. All Others 78 11 4,784 1,204 (4,706) (1,193)
c. Totals $78 $11 $368,660 $44,261 $(368,582) $(44,250)
d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserve $368,582

Certain agency agreements and ceded reinsurance contracts provide for additional or return commissions based on the actual loss
experience of the produced or reinsured business. Amounts accrued at December 31, 2015 are as follows:

($000's)
Description Direct Assumed Ceded Net
a. Contingent Commissions $(544) $- $(544) $-
b. Sliding Scale Adjustments - - - R
c. Other Profit Commissions - - - R
d. Totals $(544) $- $(544) $-

The Company does not use protected cells as an alternative to traditional reinsurance.

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance

No reinsurance recoverables were written off during 2015.

E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

The Company did not enter into any commutation during 2015.
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F. Retroactive Reinsurance
There was no retroactive reinsurance affected during 2015.
G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit
There were no reinsurance agreements that were accounted for as deposits during 2015.

H. There was no transfer of any property and casualty run-off agreements requiring approval of regulators and qualifying under SSAP No. 62R,
Property and Casualty Reinsurance, to receive property & casualty run-off accounting treatment.

I.  Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgrades or Status Subject to Revocation
Not applicable.

J. Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation
Not applicable.

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not applicable.

Note 25 - Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The Company is a participant in a 100% pooling reinsurance agreement with Mutual (as disclosed in Note 26), and as such has zero net incurred
losses and loss adjustment expenses.

Note 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Mutual is the lead company in the Nationwide Pool. Each pool member company contributes 100% of its underwriting results to the Nationwide Pool
though the reinsurance pooling agreement.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the companies in the Nationwide Pool assuming a proportionate share of the pool are:

NAIC # 2015 Pool 2014 Pool
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company 23787 83.0% 83.0%
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company 23779 12.0% 12.0%
Scottsdale Insurance Company 41297 4.0% 4.0%
Farmland Mutual Insurance Company 13838 1.0% 1.0%

All of the other companies in the Nationwide Pool have a 0% retrocession. The zero percent participants in the Nationwide Pool are: Nationwide
General Insurance Company (NAIC # 23760), Nationwide Property and Casualty Insurance Company (NAIC # 37877), Nationwide Affinity Insurance
Company of America (NAIC # 26093), Crestbrook Insurance Company (NAIC # 18961), Allied Insurance Company of America (NAIC # 10127),
AMCO Insurance Company (NAIC # 19100), Allied Property and Casualty Insurance Company (NAIC # 42579), Depositors Insurance Company
(NAIC # 42587), Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company (NAIC # 28223), Victoria Fire & Casualty Company (NAIC # 42889), Victoria
Automobile Insurance Company (NAIC # 10644), Victoria Specialty Insurance Company (NAIC # 10777), Victoria Select Insurance Company (NAIC
# 10105), Victoria National Insurance Company (NAIC # 10778), Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company (NAIC #35696), Harleysville Insurance
Company of New Jersey (NAIC #42900), Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company (NAIC #26182), Harleysville Insurance Company of New York
(NAIC #10674), Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company (NAIC #14516) and Harleysville Insurance Company (NAIC #23582).

All lines of business are subject to the pooling agreements.
There are no discrepancies related to the pooled business between the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of the pool participants.

Amounts due to/from the lead entity and pool participants as of December 31, 2015:

Name of Insurer Amounts Receivable Amounts Payable
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company (Lead Insurer) $ 96,973,573 $ 189,438,423
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company $ 14,713,975 $ 4,662,247
Scottsdale Insurance Company $ 15,386,868 $ 16,963
Farmland Mutual Insurance Company $ 65,288,536 $ 54,997,455
Nationwide General Insurance Company $ 9,138,878 $ 342,175
Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company $ 63,256 $ 11,606,857
Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America $ 5595 $ 13,078,255
Crestbrook Insurance Company $ 608,255 $ 616,026
Allied Insurance Company of America $ 4,095,307 $ 3,726,031
AMCO Insurance Company $ 166,228,179 $ 82,604,757
Allied Property & Casualty Insurance Company $ 24,668,336 $ 24,830,631
Depositors Insurance Company $ 8,424,224 $ 7,135,556
Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company $ 27,940,190 $ 18,154,223
Victoria Fire & Casualty Company $ 113,216 $ 24,309,908
Victoria Automobile Insurance Company $ 2,946,084 $ 3,632,160
Victoria Specialty Insurance Company $ 2,526,227 $ 3,152,503
Victoria Select Insurance Company $ 2,385,258 $ 3,558,361
Victoria National Insurance Company $ -3 251
Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company $ 1,971,018 $ 50,430
Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey $ 307,908 $ 6,025
Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company $ 672 $ 1,274,966
Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company $ 1,074,749 $ 46,115
Harleysville Insurance Company $ 7,955,777 $ 60,707
Harleysville Insurance Company of New York $ 1,066,083 $ 3,001
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Note 27 - Structured Settlements

A. Reserves Released due to Purchases of Annuities
Not applicable.

B. Annuity Insurers with Balances due Greater than 1% of Policyholders’ Surplus
Not applicable.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

A. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables
Not applicable.

B. Risk Sharing Receivables
Not applicable.

Note 29 — Participating Policies

Not applicable.

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company’s liability for premium deficiency reserves as of December 31, 2015 is as follows:

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves $0.00
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability January 15, 2016
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? Yes

Note 31 — High Deductibles

Not applicable.

Note 32 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. Tabular Discounts
Not applicable.

B. Non-Tabular Discounts
Not applicable.

C. Changes in Discount Assumptions
Not applicable.

Note 33 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

The Company has exposure to asbestos and environmental claims through either the direct issuance of general liability policies or through
reinsurance assumptions. Due to the Company'’s intercompany pooling arrangement, the impact of these claims is represented on Mutual.

Note 34 — Subscriber Savings Accounts

Not applicable.

Note 35 — Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

Not applicable.

Note 36 — Financial Guaranty Insurance

Not applicable.
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9.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?

If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements

Yes[X] NoJ ]

substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
State regulating? OH
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2011
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2011
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 03/25/2013
By what department or departments?
OH
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, provide name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company State of
Name of Entity Code Domicile
N/A
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
NA
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control %
7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
N/A
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
NA
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[X] Nol ]
If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
Nationwide Bank Columbus, OH NO YES NO NO
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Corporation Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Financial Services, Inc. Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Investment Services Corp Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Securities, LLC Dublin, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Fund Advisors King of Prussia, PA NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Fund Distributors, LLC King of Prussia, PA NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Asset Management, LLC Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG LLP, 191 W. Nationwide Blvd Suite 500, Columbus, OH 43215
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements

as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
NA
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
NA
Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? No[ ] NAT[ ]
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
NA
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
G.Chris Nyce, FCAS. MAAA KPMG LLP, Three Radnor Corporate Center Suite 105, 100 Matsonford Road, Radnor, PA 19087-4568
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[X] Nof ]
1211 Name of real estate holding company Laurel Hill Venture LLC
1212 Number of parcels involved 1
1213 Total book/adjusted carrying value 100,630
If yes, provide explanation
Company holds real estate indirectly through tax credit vehicles
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] Nof ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? No[ ] NA[]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] Nof ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors an all subordinator committees thereof? Yes[X] Nof ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] Nof ]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  Todirectors or other officers 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  Todirectors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2121 Rented from others $ 0
2122 Borrowed from others $ 0
21.23  Leased from others $ 0
21.24  Other $ 0
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or

guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ 0
2222 Amount paid as expenses $ 0
22.23  Other amounts paid $ 0
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 9,134,757
INVESTMENT
Were all of the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] NoJ ]

If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
NA

For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

N/A
Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? ~ Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A[X]
If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 0
If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $ 0
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ N/A
24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ N/A
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ N/A

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[X] NoJ ]

If yes, state the amount thereof at December of the current year:

2521 Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
2523  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
2526  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2527  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.28  On deposit with states $ 3,666,998
25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
2532 Other $ 0
For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December of the current year: $ 0
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] Nol ]
28.01  For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address
The Bank of New York Mellon 1 Wall Street, New York, NY 10286
28.02 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]

15.2



Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

291

29.2

29.3

30.

30.4

311
31.2

31.3

32.1
32.2

331
33.2

341
34.2

35.1
35.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.04  Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

28.05 Identify all investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Name(s) Address
N/A Members of the investment staff designated by the Chief Investment | One Nationwide Plaza, Columbus, Ohio 43215
Office as detailed in the Corporate Resolution

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUsIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value

29.2999 TOTAL
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holdings Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over

Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds 20,297,123 20,184,453 (112,670)
30.2 Preferred Stocks 0 0 0
30.3 Totals 20,297,123 20,184,453 (112,670)

Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining fair values:

For fixed maturity and marketable equity securities for which market quotations generally are available, Nationwide generally uses independent pricing services to assist in determining
the fair value measurement. For certain fixed maturity securities not priced by independent services (generally private placement securities without quoted market prices). an internall

developed pricing model or “corporate pricing matrix” is most often used. The corporate pricing matrix is developed by obtaining private spreads versus the U.S. Treasury yield for
corporate securities with varying weighted average lives and bond ratings. The weighted average life and bond rating of a particular fixed maturity security to be priced using the
corporate matrix are important inputs into the model and are used to determine a corresponding spread that is added to the U.S. Treasury vield to create an estimated market yield for
that bond. The estimated market yield and other relevant factors are then used to estimate the fair value of the particular fixed maturity security. Nationwide also utilized broker quotes to

assist in pricing securities or to validate modeled prices.

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] Nol ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[X]

If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliance pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:

Nationwide relies on broker valuations only when an approved third party vendor evaluation is not available. Any exceptions are approved by Risk Management and the Middle Office
and reviewed by the Investments Pricing Committee. The brokers used to value securities are deemed to be main market makers for each individual security and therefore have in depth
knowledge of the particular issue.

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If no, list exceptions:

OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $ N/A

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement. $
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? $ N/A

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement. $
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $ 0

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement. $ N/A
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

11 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
12 If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only. $ 0
13 What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? $ 0

1.31 Reason for excluding:

14 Indicate amount of eamed premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above. $ 0
15 Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance. $ 0
1.6 Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned $ 0
162  Total incurred claims $ 0
1.63 Number of covered lives 0

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64 Total premium earned $ 0
1.65 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.66 Number of covered lives 0

1.7 Group policies:
Most current three years:

1.71 Total premium earned $ 0
1.72 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.73 Number of covered lives 0

All years prior to most current three years:

1.74  Total premium earned $ 0

1.75 Total incurred claims $ 0

1.76 Number of covered lives 0
2. Health Test:

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

2.1 Premium Numerator $ 0 $ 0

22 Premium Denominator $ 0 $ 0

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)

2.4 Reserve Numerator $ 0 $ 0

25 Reserve Denominator $ 0 $ 0

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)
3.1 Does the reporting entity issue both participating and non-participating policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
3.2 If yes, state the amount of calendar year premiums written on:

321  Participating policies $ 0

3.22  Non-participating policies $ 0
4, FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

4.1 Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies? Yes[ ] Nof[ ]

4.2 Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies? Yes[ ] NoJ ]

43 If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders? %

44 Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums. $ 0
5. FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

5.1 Does the exchange appoint local agents? Yes[ ] NoJ ]

5.2 If yes, is the commission paid:

5.21 Out of Attorney’s-in-fact compensation Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]
522  Asadirect expense of the exchange Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]

53 What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

54 Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillments of certain conditions, been deferred? Yes[ ] NoJ ]

55 If yes, give full information:
6.1 What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’ compensation contract issued without limit of loss?

The company's net exposure if any ultimately is 100% ceded to the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pool under a quota share reinsurance agreement. No retained exposure.

6.2 Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising that probable maximum loss, the
locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer software models), if any, used in the estimation process:

The company's net exposure if any ultimately is 100% ceded to the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pool under a quota share reinsurance agreeement. The company's property
exposures are aggregated with the other Nationwide companies and modeled using Applied Insurance Research (AIR) software.

6.3 What provision has this reporting entity made (such as catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the types and concentrations of insured
exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?

The company's net property-catastrophe exposures, if any, are mitigated through managed coastal growth, purchase of excess of loss reinsurance, policy provisions such as higher
deductibles, and enforcement of underwriting guidelines related to building construction, etc.

6.4 Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated
probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence? Yes[X] NoJ[ ]
6.5 If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its exposure to unreinsured catastrophic
loss:
NA
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Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer’s losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or

any similar provisions)? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions. N/A
If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any loss
that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
NA
Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for
which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end
surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater
than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the
contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:
(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;
(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of
the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;
(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;
(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such
provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;
(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity
during the period); or
) Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement
to the ceding entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting
result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss
and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling
arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or
more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (i) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity
is a member where:
(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire
direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or
(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or
its affiliates in a separate reinsurance contract. Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and
(c) A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be achieved.
Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 31 of SSAP No. 62R, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity
ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the
financial statement, and either:
(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (“SAP”) and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP”); or
(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.
The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:
(a) The entity does not utilize reinsurance; or, Yes[ ] No[X]
(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation
supplement; or Yes[ ] No[X]
(c) The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an
attestation supplement. Yes[ ] No[X]
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal to that
which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:
1211 Unpaid losses $ 0
1212 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses) $ 0
Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds? $ 0
If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? Yes[ ] No[X] NAJ[ ]
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:
1241 From %
1242  To %
Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including
unpaid losses under loss deductible features of commercial policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:
12.61 Letters of Credit $ 0
12.62 Collateral and other funds $ 0
Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers’ compensation): $ 0
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Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a

reinstatement provision? Yes[ ] No[X]
State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic

facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount. 1

Is the company a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract? Yes[X] NoJ[ ]

If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:

Companies that are not part of the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pooling and Quota Share Arrangements receive a fair and equitable allocation of ceded premium and loss.
The terms of the Nationwide Pooling and Quota Share Agreements govern the allocation and recording of ceded premium and loss for the participating companies.

If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:

Written agreements are in place for all multi-cedent reinsurance treaties that cover any company that does not participate in the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pooling and
Quota Share Arrangements.

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information

Does the reporting entity write any warranty business? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:
1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Uneamed Earned
16.11  Home $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
16.12  Products $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
16.13  Automobile $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
16.14  Other* $ 0% 0% 0% 0§ 0
* Disclose type of coverage:
Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F — Part 3 that it excludes from Schedule F - Part 5. Yes[ ] No[X]

Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from inclusion
in Schedule F — Part 5. Provide the following information for this exemption:

17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F — Part 3 excluded from Schedule F - Part 5 $ 0
17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.13 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.14 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.17 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
Provide the following information for all other amounts included in Schedule F - Part 3 and excluded from Schedule F — Part 5, not included above.

17.18 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F — Part 3 excluded from Schedule F - Part 5 $ 0
17.19 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.20 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.21 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.22 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.23 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.24 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1
2015

2
2014

3
2013

4
2012

5
2011

ook W~

10.
1.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.
20.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

217.

28.
29.

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

42.
43.

44,
45

46.
47.

48.
49.

50.

Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1,18.2,19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).......
Property lines (LiNes 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26)......covverrreieieeseseiesesse st
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4,5, 8,22 & 27)......cccovevercervererneressssseiiennns
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34).........covvvmmrermrrrnnrirerrireseesnsenns
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LINes 31, 32 & 33).......ccueveieieirerieiseeeeeeesesesee i

....... 247,733,363
....... 141,878,148
......... 15,639,243

TOtAl (LINE 35)....oucvecieieececiciees ettt sttt
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2,19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).......
Property lines (LiNES 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26).....coevueevrereieieeeeeecestse ettt
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27).....ccoverererercerrerieeseisieenns
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......c.covvnernrinrrnerrerrerineiinenis
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)..

TOHAI (LINE 35)...vuiiviceeieictes ettt st sttt
Statement of Income (Page 4)

Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LINE 8)........cururuureeneireieieineireseiieeiseise ettt
Net investment gain (I08S) (LINE 11)...uvvevcuriiieieiseieiese et enas
Total 0ther iNCOME (LINE 15)........vieicieieiecse ettt
Dividends to pOlICYhOIAErS (LINE 17)........cueveierrureeereieeeeeseeseissiseesseese s ssessssssessessesssenns
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (LINE 19)........ccrurenenrinineeneerineiseeeseeseeseeseeeneens

.............. 437,520
............... (21,961)

.............. 138,141

.............. 226,552

.............. 147,214

.............. 257,900
............. (112,743)

NEEINCOME (LINE 20)...... ettt
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)

Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3)...................
Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):

20.1  In course Of CONIECHON (LINE 15.1).....ucererereeiiirreeesineineissise et ssesssssseeeeees
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (Line 15.2)...........
20.3  Accrued retrospective premiums (LiNE 15.3)........cvuerrierrenirnrennireineneeseieessesseseeessenens
Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Line 26)..........c.cocvrurernrerrereeneernienns
LOSSES (PAGE 3, LINE 1)...euiiieririsiiecineise et sssse st sssess st ssesssssnsses
Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, LiNE 3)......oveerinenirnieeneneeseee s esseesssseeessnnenns
Unearned premiums (Page 3, LiNE 9).....cururirierrinrreireiecseiseiseesetseese s sssssssesessesssens
Capital paid up (Page 3, LINES 30 & 31)......curerrrrrenrirseeerssis st ssessessseseseees
Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LN 37)......c.oevremrnrnninenernseseesssssssisssseesssensenns
Cash Flow (Page 5)

Net cash from 0perations (LINE 11)......c.evrurirnrinririnernsinsinsieisesssess st ssessessssssnenns
Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total adjUStEd CAPILAL.........cccveeveeeereiciceeee ettt
Authorized control level risk-based Capital............ccovevericreierieeeseeeese e
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0

BONAS (LINE 1)..euviteieicteie sttt sttt sa st neas
Stocks (Lines 2.1 & 2.2).................
Mortgage loans on real estate (LINES 3.1 & 3.2).....co.cvceeviereeeeece s
Real estate (Lines 4.1,4.2& 4.3)......cccoevvevrerenne
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 5)
CONraCt I0ANS (LINE B).....ucvuvvveerrieiereieiee ettt ss st s st snans
DEMVALIVES (LINE 7)...ovvrcveercvctese ettt ettt st st s bbb sesanen
Other invested assets (LINE 8).........ccviucieirrieieeiesse sttt
Receivable for SECUNtIES (LINE 9).......c.evvreeieieriieiciesssies st sssss s
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (LINe 10)..........ccvvvvevveiriericreresieessie e
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (LINE 11).......ccciereeierneieiesssese s sessssiens

.............. 277,418

....... 346,985,272

......... 37,085,614
....... 211,519,154

........... 2,500,000
......... 22,715,653

........... 4,007,604

......... 22,715,653
.............. 354,706

.............. 438,685

....... 242,488,378

......... 25,944,473
....... 144,638,874

........... 2,500,000
......... 22,418,686

......... 22,418,686
.............. 208,439

.............. 307,936

....... 172,303,215

......... 14,395,999
..98,545,428

........... 2,500,000
......... 21,941,926

......... 13,049,442

......... 21,941,926
.............. 237,492

....... 159,316,557

......... 17,858,122
87,394,758

........... 2,500,000
......... 21,633,119

....... 113,893,286

......... 21,633,119
.............. 109,529

......... 22,349,001
...87,743,824

........... 2,500,000
......... 21,340,761

Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (Line 12)...
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)....ccocrrerrerreesseese s
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Ling 18, Col. 1)......cceeveierrevieerreceeerine

Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Ling 24, Col. 1)......cccoovvvveveereisienseeeiesseiennns
Affiliated short-term investments

(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, Ling 10).........cccovvververreververennen.
Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate.

All Other Affliated...........c.eveeieiccec et

Total Of ADOVE lINES 4210 47 ..ottt

Total investment in parent included in Lines 42 t0 47 @bOVE..........cccccvvvevevrieiieriersieeseisiiennns

Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus
as regards policyholders (Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37 x 100.0)..............
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
51. Net unrealized capital gains (I0SSES) (LINE 24).........covrerrurrrrrerrireernirerinsiseesssssssesssssssssssesssssnns | sessessssssseneens 2,751 [ e 27,612 | v 6,956 | ..ooverreerrnrnrernirnns | e 17,697
52. Dividends to Stockholders (LINE 35).........cccoeiueieieiiieieiseisee s sesess s ssessssssessessns | eovssessesssssessssesssnss | sessessiesessssssssssssss | ervsssesssssssssessssssssess | cossesssssssssssiessessssses | svnsssssiesesssssssseseens
53. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Line 38)........ccccocevvvevereverneeeceseenees | cvvvereiennas 296,967 | ..covvveee. 476,760 | oveeveenene 308,807 | ..coveveeee. 292,358 | oo 154,208

Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
54. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16,17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1,18.2,19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 194)....... | ....... 151,981,615 | ....... 128,434,876 | ....... 146,977,719 | ....... 168,775,335 | ....... 189,063,129
55.  Property lines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26).......covuurirrernernerernerneireriesisessessessessessssssssenss | seennes 102,889,840 | ......... 72,110,837 | ......... 73,063,996 | ......... 91,170,157 | ....... 105,490,107
56. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)......ccoccovvurrinrinrrnernerneenennnnes | eeeeene 192,005,895 | ....... 102,786,974 | ......... 35,687,057 | ......... 16,032,752 | ........... 2,437,028
57. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23,24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)......ccoovrrrrrmrrrmrrrnrrnsiesressennns | cevierienns (213,460 ............. (156,526)| ....ocvvvve. [(RA0LVA] — 79,823 | ... 205,413
58. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LINES 31, 32 & 33).......cveieiiueieieirisieieissiesesssessesessens | ererisssssesessssessesisss | sessesssssssesessessessesses | onesssssssessessssensesess | snsessessssessessssnsassesss | sresssssssessesssssssassesses
59, TOtal (LINE 35)....cuuivrririiriieiniieeieeieeiesieeesess st esissississsssssssssssssens | aveeed 446,663,890 | ....... 303,176,161 | ....... 255,711,740 | ....... 276,058,067 | ....... 297,195,677

Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
60. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1,18.2,19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....
61. Property lines (LINES 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26)......vvviereeeeieteeeee s sstes s sesss e
62. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)......ccoeereeeneneenreneneireeiseineens [ e | e [ s | e [ eneeneeeeesnseeenes
63. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......c..cevrermernerrerrerirerinenirenines [ e | cevvsssssssssssssssnnss | nernesnenenesesses | s | e
64. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LINES 31, 32 & 33)......ovureururruneereieeneireeieeseeneeneesseessensnes [enressmssesssssssssnssnes | sesssssssssmssnsssssssssssons | eosmssnsssssssssssssssnssnsss | sesssssensssesssssssssssnsns | sosssssssssenssssssessssanes
65, TOMAl (LINE 35)....uuivriirieieiieiissieie sttt sttt sttt sentes | sressssssessessassensaenes (U] I (V1 PO (U1 DR (0] IR 0

Operating Percentages

(Page 4) (Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0
66. Premiums arNEd (LINE 1). ..ot s st ssss s sssesssssssssenes | sresssssssessns 1000 [ .o 100.0 | oo 100.0 [ .o 100.0 | oooveeriienne 100.0
67.  LOSSES INCUITEA (LINE 2)....eveoeeeeeieeereereieeseeiseeeeeeseetseesessessssesessesssssssssessessesssesssssesssssssssessessnes | eneeessessassnsusnssessnnsns | sesnseseessssessnsensssessnns | onesssensesnessssesssssnsss | seesessessnssssssssssssansnns | soeessseessessssssessesanes
68.  L0SS €XPeNnSES INCUITEA (LINE 3)......ccvevieriereiieriseresie st siesssssssssessssssssessessessssssessessssssessens | nessessesssssssssessesssssss | svnsssesssssesssssssssessons | ressessssssessssessssssesss | sesssssesssssssssesssssessns | sessssssssesssssssssessones
69. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Line 4)
70. Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 8)

Other Percentages
71. Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines 4 +5-15

divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, LiNg 35 X 100.0).........cceiurrrmierireiieiesieeieiesesisssessssessens | eovsiessessnssssssssesseess | sesssesiesessssssssesesss | covsssesssssisssessssssssess | coeseessssesssessessesssnses | sosssssssssssesssssisseens
72. Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned

(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Lin€ 1 X 100.0)........cceueerierrmreirrireisiesseiiesesssiieiees | eoveeiiesessssssssesessnns [ vessssessissessssssseses | vevessssssssssssesssssins | eessisssesssssissesssssenss | sossesssssisssesssssissnsens
73.  Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,

Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Lineg 37, Col. 1 X 100.0).......ccceuiireiieierierreiciesiesisesesiesins | everesesissssesessessenss | sevvesssesiessssssssesissees | eovessesssssisssessssssssess | seeseesessessssssssesssnses | sosssssssssssssessesisseens

74.

75.

76.

7.

One Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 11)....

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus
of prior year end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 X 100)........cccevevverrrrerennes

Two Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 12).......cccoovvreurnennce

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to
reported policyholders' surplus of second prior year end
(Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 X 100.0).......ccveviiviriiceieeees e

If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?
If no, please explain:
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Sch. P - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. P - Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.P -Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.P -Pt. 4
NONE

33, 34



Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees Less Return Premiums Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited Direct Losses Service Written for
2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Active | Direct Premiums Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting Direct Losses | Direct Losses | notIncluded | chasing Groups
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl. in Col. 2)
1. Alabama........cccoevvrveeeenn AL [ Loveee v 29,965,693 |............. 27,909,220 | .oovveeerrernrreriens [ e 14,933,249 | ...... 14245721 |........ 7,912,602 | ......... 238,998
2. Alaska.....iiviennen AK Lo [ e [ ereensensseesesssessesssenssens | sessssesseesssessessssnnss | seeessssssesessssnsens | sressessssessesssssssense | sessessssessessssenenes |«
3. Arizona.... ..N .6 ... ..(5)].
4. Arkansas. L .1,549,094 ...528,803 |. ...129,758 ...237,196 .107,438
5. California........ccccooesrreen . CA | .. L.
6. Colorado........c.cccevrrerernn. CO | .. N......
7. Connecticut. wCT L 066,290,935 ... .61,435,102 | .o | evveee 37,439,097 |.....47,176,571 | ...... 36,638,911
8. Delaware..... vl DE [l | 13,708,242 | ... 13,241,760 | oo | i 7,288,545 | ........ 6,917,050 |........ 6,350,945
9. District of Columbia. DC| ol | vereennnnn370,123 ...342,803
10.  Florida.......cccovrevverreiereennn FL | Loviee | s (7) | e (7) [ | v 866,747 |...cocevrnn. 17,028
11.  Georgia.... el [ 00000000.30,975,616 ... 22,857,491 | oo | e 15,967,508 |...... 18,968,121
12.  Hawai.. LGN
13.  lIdaho... O
14.  llinois.. O
15. OO
16. I
17. el e | e
18. O ..28,510,614
19. O TR RO . .
20. I 2822721 |t [ e 2,371,618 |........ 1,452,456 | ........... 805,714
21. b [ enien......86,846,366 |............. 85,204,091 | ...ooveeererererreis | et 60,945,691 | ...... 53,717,839 | ...... 25,031,756
22. Massachusetts ..MA|..N......
23. Michigan......c.ccocovrurrirrienrennens Ml...L......
24.  Minnesota.... ~MNJ..L....
25, MiSSIiSSIPPi...ccerreeirenreeens MS|..L...
26.  Missouri.......c..ccoeevvrereennn. MO | ... L.
27. Montana.. [
28. Nebraska. JR
29. Nevada............ JE
30. New Hampshire.................. NH|...L...
31, New Jersey.....cooevrveernnns NJ|...N.....
32.  New Mexico. CNM L e . .
33.  New York..... CNY L ...30,558,411 | .. 27,340,147 | oo | e 17,172,555 |...... 19,847,711 |...... 15,492,199 | .......... 372,789 |...
34.  North Carolina. .NC|...L...... 184,675,492 |..........151,954,054 | ..co.oovvvrvvrvrerrens | s 84,964,934 |....107,541,560 | ...... 35,214,437 | ....... 1,366,146 | ...
35.  North Dakota..........cccovurence. ND|....L......
36.  ONi0...ceveeceerereeeereeienian OH|...L....
37.  Oklahoma lOK i o | vt sesssssesessnes | sosnssssssssessessnssees | vessessssssssesssssenss | srsesssssssssesessessans | sessessessssssssessanss | eesessessesssnsessens
38.  Oregon.... LOR|LL. et enernes | ereree s cee e | e
39.  Pennsylvania... ..PA|...L.. . ...54,187,018 44,356,092 | [ e 23,812,864 |......
40. Rhode Island..........cccocoree.RI | oo SO U 2,281,906 |.....ccoenvee. 1,287,751 | oo | v 919,998 |........ 1,408,528 | ........... 508,027
41.  South Carolina OO U DO 24,253,685 |............. 21,126,034 | .coooveeeeereenns [ e 12,660,820 |...... 10,674,723 | ........ 4,781,695
42.  South Dakota... SD | [ | e .
43.  Tennessee... TN |[..L... ...43,801,091 ..35,088,665 |....cooevrvrererirrins [ e 18,249,654 | ...... 24,765,402 | ........ 8,197,982
44,  Texas....... LIX L, 109,226,314 98,743,885 | ..o [ e 55,489,720 |...... 71,724,506 | ...... 24,794,462
45, Utah...cccoveeiceeerenns LU O OO OO
46.  Vermont......cccoeeeerereerenen. VTl [ 508,374 | ..ooveerreenrnn 346,894 | oo | e 329,722 | ..o 492,400 |.......... 165,781
47.  Virginia.... VAL 102,257,720 |...........100,019,344 | ......oovvverererres | s 59,306,154 |......54,198,303 |...... 29,631,411
48.  Washington. WA L [ e |+
49.  West Virginia... WYL 1,476,735 ...541,765 |.
50.  WisCONSIN.....coovreverrerrerrrnnes Wi
51, Wyoming......ccoooevvvrerrierennes WY
52.  American Samoa. ...AS
53.  Guam... ..GU
54. Puerto Rico...... ..PR
55.  US Virgin Islands.................. Vi
56.  Northern Mariana Islands...MP
57.
58.
59.  Totals....cccoveoveverierverreriernnn, | (@)..44 | ...........903,882,261 |........... 780,555,696 .
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. XXX
58002. XXX
58003. .ucververeereerereeseesrss e seensnsneens XXX [ eeeerersereeeesieseessneses | evvvevissnssssssssisssssessns | seessssssssnssssssssonses | eesssssssssssssssssonsss | soessessssssnssesssssnss | sssesssssssssnsssssonsns | eessessesssssessessanes | evsessessessassnssnssnnes
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for
Line 58 from overflow page XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above) XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(@) Insert the number of "L" responses except for Canada and Other Alien.

(L) -Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicilied RRG; (R) - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer;
(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc.
Premiums are allocated to those states where the insured risks are located: principle garage for automobile, physical address for homeowners, commercial multiple peril and other liability and main
place of work for workers' compensation. Allocation of premiums for individual and group health insurance is based on the situs of the contract.
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NATIONWIDE®

CommenStode 306000 Shares

Casualty-100%

(SEE PAGE 3) PA
NATIONWIDE SERVICES
O NATIONWIDE GENERAL AMERICAN MARINE COMPANY, LLC Aokl
INSURANCE COMPANY UNDERWRITERS, INC. (NSC) - g
Common Stock: 15,000 Shares Common Stock:20,000 Shares Common Stock: 20 Shares || Single Member Limited Casualty-96.8%
Liability Company
Casualty-100% ’
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% NWindemnity-32%
OH OH FL Casualty-100% OH OH
CRESTBROOK INSURANCE NATIONWIDE INSURANCE Oy e ATE NATIONWIDE ASSET
COMPANY INDEMNITY COMPANY INTERMEDIARIES, INC. Q d MANAGEMENT, LLC
(NW INDEMNITY) -
C Stock: 90,000 Shares| I
Common Stock:28,000 Shares |Common Stock 1,615 Shares
Casualty-100%
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
OH OH OH OH OH]
NATIONWIDE EXCLUSIVE NATIONWIDE CASH
A e T NATIONWIDE INSURANCE AGENT RISK PURCHASING NNOVS, LLC MANAGEMENT COMPANY.
o COMPANY OF FLORIDA GROUP, LLC
""" Common Stock: 100 Shares
Common Stock: 100 Shares ‘Common Stock:10,000 Shares
Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
Casualty-100% wi OH| 11-100% OH OH Casualty-100% OH
I
NCC OF AMERICA, LTD. LONE STAR ON YOUR SIDE 1492 CAPITAL, LLC
(INACTIVE) GENERAL AGENCY, INC. NATIONWIDE INSURANCE
2 (1492)
NATIONWIDE LLOYDS AGENCY INC
| Common Stock:300,000 Shares| Common Stock: 1,000 Shares || [
ATEXAS LLOYDS |Common Stock: 100 Shares
NC-100% 6B -~ I Casualty-100% % Casualty-100% oH Casualty-100% oH
11
NATIONWIDE AFFINITY NATIONWIDE PROPERTY COLONIAL COUNTY
INSURANCE COMPANY AND CASUALTY MUTUAL INSURANCE
OF AMERICA INSURANCE COMPANY COMPANY
Common Stockc Common Stack:60,000 Shares ol
Assurance
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Lone Star
OH OH TX
NATIONWIDE REALTY
NATIONWIDE SCOTTSDALE SERVICES, LTD.
AGRIBUSINESS INDEMNITY COMPANY
INSURANCE COMPANY Single Member Limited
CommonStock: 5,690 Shares |Common Stock: 50,000 Shares Liability Company -
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
1A OH OH

COMPANY

Casualty-100%

NATIONWIDE ASSURANCE|

Common Stock: 1,750 Shares

wi

Common Stock: 100 Shares

Casualty-100%
(seepage3) DE

(Casualty/Fire subsidiaries)

Common Stock: 30,136 Shares.

Casualty-100%
OH

SCOTTSDALE
SURPLUS LINES
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 10,000 Shares.

SIC-100%
AZ

WESTERN
HERITAGE INSURANCE
COMPANY
Common Stock: 4,776,076 Shares|

SIC-100%
AZ

FREEDOM SPECIALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY
Common Stack: 292,000 Shares

SIC-100%

OH|

VETERINARY PET
INSURANCE CO.
(VPI)

Common Stock: 6935
Shares

51C-100%
CA

DVM INSURANCE
AGENCY
VPI-100%

CA

V.P.L. SERVICES INC.

VPI-100%

CA|

Casualty-100%

Common Stock: 100 Shares

DE

TITAN INDEMNITY

VICTORIA FIRE &

COMPANY CASUALTY COMPANY
(TITAN) I (VICTORIA FIRE)
Common Stock:4319,951 Shares Commontock: 1,500 Shares|
THI100% TH100%
X OH
[

TITAN INSURANCE VICTORIA AUTOMOBILE
COMPANY INSURANCE COMPANY

[ | commonstock: 3000 Shares

Titan-100% Victoria Fire-100%
Mmi OH|
[TITAN AUTO INSURANCE| VICTORIA NATIONAL
OF NEW MEXICO, INC. | | | INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares|

THI-100%
NM

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares

Victoria Fire-100%

OH

TITAN INSURANCE
SERVICES, INC.

Common Stock 1share[ | |

VICTORIA SELECT
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares

THI100%

TX|

Victoria Fire-100%

OH|

VICTORIA SPECIALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock:

] Victoria Fire-100%

1,000 Shares|

OH|

Subsidiary Companies  —
Contractual Association =
Limited Liability Company- -

December 31,2015
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Double Line
Dotted Line
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NATIONWIDE
FARMLAND MUTUAL 'CHAMPIONS OF THE
INSURANCE COMPANY NATIONWIDE MUTUAL NATIONWIDE MUTUAL FOUNDATION COMMUNITY, INC.
INSURANCE COMPANY FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Cotase (CASUALTY) (FIRE) NOKPROFIT CORPORATION
OH OH CORPORATION
OH OH
Casualty
1A
NATIONWIDE
'CORPORATION RETENTION
Common Stock: ALTERNATIVES LTD.
13,642,432 Shares
[Common Stock: 120,000 Shares
Casualty-95.2%
Fire4.8% IFire-100%
(seepage2)  OH BER
ALLIED HOLDINGS
m’;ﬁ':;f,:é: 'CL;,EW';,'::V (DELAWARE), INC. SCOTTSDALE THI HOLDINGS
(AHDI) INSURANCE COMPANY (DELAWARE), INC.
— slo (THI)




196

Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

FARMLAND MUTUAL
INSURANCE COMPANY NATIONWIDE MUTUAL NATIONWIDE MUTUAL
Guaranty Fund INSURANCE COMPANY FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
(CASUALTY) (FIRE)
Casualty (see Page 1) OH See Page 1) OH
1A
:om’)

NATIONWIDE®

CommonStock: 13,642,432 Shares

Casualty-95.2% OH
Fire-4.8% I
[
NATIONWIDE GLOBAL NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
HOLDINGS, INC. SERVICES, INC. (NFS)
Common Stock: 100 Shares
Common Stock 1 share
NW Corp~100% OH NW Corp.-100% DE
EAGLE CAPTIVE LIFE FINANCIAL NFS DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
REINSURANCE, LLC INSURANCE SERVICES CAPITAL TRUST (NFSDI)
NWD INVESTMENT CCOMPANY (NW LIFE) Common Stock: 100 Shares
Preferred Stock:
5 MANAGERS, LLC (NWD Invest) W Life-100% oH Common Stock: 3,814,779 Shares NFS-100% oE NFS-100% oE
Common Stocks 958,750 Shares NFS-100% OH
NW Corp 100% 1 e
NWD Invest-100% Preferred Stock: 500,000 Shares NATIONWIDE LIFE AND
NW Corp 100% ANNUITY INSURANCE NATIONWIDE FUND NATIONWIDE FUND
DE| DE COMPANY - ADVISORS MANAGEMENT LLC
(NLAIC)
NES-
NWD ASSET NEWHOUSE CAPITAL Common Stock: 66,000 Shares DELAWARE BUSINESS TRUST FSOLT00% bE
MANAGEMENT NW Life-100% OH
HOLDINGS, INC. PARTNERS, LLC e
(NAMHI) NWD Invest -19% .
Casualty-70% REGISTERED INVESTMENT NATIONWIDE FUND
CommonStock: 20,000 Shares o OLENTANGY ADVISORS SERVICES, INC. DISTRIBUTORS LLC
NWD Invest-100% DE DE| REINSURANCE, LLC —
Common Stocks 201,300 Shares
NFS-100% NFSDI-100%
INTERNATIONAL NLAIC - 100% VT X DE
NATIONWIDE GLOBAL GROUP, INC.
N VENTURES, INC. i NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
Res NATIONWIDE INVESTMENT NATIONWIDE BANK INSTITUTION
f— SERVICES CORPORATION DISTRIBUTORS
: o — ¢ Stock: 2,800,000 Sh
Commonstock: | 100 Shares NWD Invest - 100% Common stack: 5,000 Shares -omimon Stod ares AGENCY, INC.
NAMHI-100% ' DE ’ NFS-100% <
NW Life-100% ommon Stock: 1,000 Shares
. DE| e OK FED NFSDI-100% DE
: NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
ASSIGNMENT NATIONWIDE
NEWHOUSE CAPITAL COMPANY SECURITIES, LLC
PARTNERS Il LLC Common Stock: 100 Shares.
NFSDI - 100%
NW Lie-100% OH DE
NGV-99%
NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
DE NATIONWIDE INVESTMENT GENERAL AGENCY, INC
ADVISORS, LLC
‘Common Stock: 1,000 Shares
NW Life-100% NFSDI -100%
- OH| PA
LIFEREO HOLDINGS, LLC NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT
SOLUTIONS, INC
Common Stock: 236,494 Shares
NW Life-100% OH NFSDI-100% DE

Subsidiary Companies  — Solid Line
Contractual Association = Double Line
Limited Liability Company -~ Dotted Line
December 31,2015 Page 2

(Nationwide Corp. subsidiaries)
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NATIONWIDE®

NATIONWIDE MUTUAL
INSURANCE COMPANY
(CASUALTY)

OH

(see Page 1)

HARLEYSVILLE LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY
Common Stock: 306,000 Shares

Casualty-100%
PA

ALLIED HOLDINGS
(DELAWARE), INC.
(AHDI)

Common Stock 100 Shares

Casualty-100% DE

HARLEYSVILLE GROUP INC.
(HGI)

mmon Stock: 100hs
AHDI-100%

ares

DE

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY

OF NEW JERSEY
Common Stock: 5,000 Shares

HGI-100% NJ

HARLEYSVILLE LAKE
STATES INSURANCE COMPANY
CommonStock: 927,041 Shares

HGI-100%
MI

Commonsstadk: 15,000 Shares
HGI-100% PA

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY
OF NEW YORK

HARLEYSVILLE PREFERRED
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 470,000 Shares
HGI-100%
PA

CommonStock 2375000 Shares
HGI-100%

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY

PA

Common Stack: 20,000 Shares
HGI-100% PA

HARLEYSVILLE
WORCESTER
INSURANCE COMPANY

(ALLIED/Harleysville subsidiaries)

ALLIED GROUP, INC.

Common Stock 850 Shares|

AHDI - 100%

1A

ALLIED PROPERTY
AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY
(ALLIED P & C)

Icommon Stock: 300,000 Shares
Gl-100% IA

DEPOSITORS
INSURANCE COMPANY

INSURANCE COMPANY

— (AMCO)

Common Stock: 300,000 Shares

|Common Stock: 300,000 Shares

AGI-100% 1A

NATIONWIDE INSURANCE
CCOMPANY OF AMERICA|

AGI-100% 1A

ALLIED
GENERAL AGENCY

Common Stock: 5,000 Shares

AMCO-100% 1A

ALLIED TEXAS
AGENCY, INC.

‘ommon Stack: 1,000 Shares

MCO-100% 1A

Common Stock:12,500 Shares

AGI-100% wi

PREMIER AGENCY,

| Common Stock:100,000 Shares

AGI-100% 1A

NATIONWIDE MEMBER
SOLUTIONS AGENCY, INC.

|Common Stock: 20,000 Shares

lAGI-100%
1A

NATIONWIDE
ADVANTAGE MORTGAGE
COMPANY (NAMC)

ICommon Stock: 333,837 Shares
lAmco -87.3%

|Alied P&C -8.47%

IDeposiors -4.23% 1A

REINSURANCE, LTD.

Common Stock: 11,000 Shares

NAMC-100% T&C

Subsidiary Companies
Contractual Association
Limited Liability Company

December 31, 2015

— Solid Line
= Double Line
-~ Dotted Line

Page 3
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NATIONWIDE INSURANCE COMPANIES

NAIC NAIC

Group Company State of Federal ID

Code Group Name Code Domicile Number Name of Company

0140 Nationwide 10127 OH 27-0114983 Allied Insurance Company of America

0140 Nationwide 42579 1A 42-1201931 Allied Property and Casualty Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 19100 1A 42-6054959 AMCO Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 29262 X 74-1061659 Colonial County Mutual Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 18961 OH 68-0066866 Crestbrook Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42587 1A 42-1207150 Depositors Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 15821 OH 42-4523959 Eagle Captive Reinsurance, LLC

0140 Nationwide 13838 1A 42-0618271 Farmland Mutual Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 22209 OH 75-6013587 Freedom Specialty Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 23582 PA 41-0417250 Harleysville Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42900 NJ 23-2253669 Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey
0140 Nationwide 10674 PA 23-2864924 Harleysville Insurance Company of New York
0140 Nationwide 14516 Mi 38-3198542 Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 64327 PA 23-1580983 Harleysville Life Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 35696 PA 23-2384978 Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 26182 PA 04-1989660 Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 11991 Wi 38-0865250 National Casualty Company

0140 Nationwide 26093 OH 48-0470690 Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America
0140 Nationwide 28223 1A 42-1015537 Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 10723 Wi 95-0639970 Nationwide Assurance Company

0140 Nationwide 23760 OH 31-4425763 Nationwide General Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10070 OH 31-1399201 Nationwide Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 25453 Wi 95-2130882 Nationwide Insurance Company of America
0140 Nationwide 10948 OH 31-1613686 Nationwide Insurance Company of Florida
0140 Nationwide 92657 OH 31-1000740 Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 66869 OH 31-4156830 Nationwide Life Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42110 X 75-1780981 Nationwide Lloyds

0140 Nationwide 23779 OH 31-4177110 Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 23787 OH 31-4177100 Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 37877 OH 31-0970750 Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 13999 VT 27-1712056 Olentangy Reinsurance, LLC

0140 Nationwide 15580 OH 31-1117969 Scottsdale Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 41297 OH 31-1024978 Scottsdale Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10672 AZ 86-0835870 Scottsdale Surplus Lines Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 13242 X 74-2286759 Titan Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 36269 Mi 86-0619597 Titan Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42285 CA 95-3750113 Veterinary Pet Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10644 OH 34-1785903 Victoria Automobile Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42889 OH 34-1394913 Victoria Fire & Casualty Company

0140 Nationwide 10778 OH 34-1842604 Victoria National Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10105 OH 34-1777972 Victoria Select Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10777 OH 34-1842602 Victoria Specialty Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 37150 AZ 86-0561941 Western Heritage Insurance Company

4664 PURE 12873 FL 20-8287105 Privilege Underwriters Reciprocal Exchange

4664 PURE 13204 FL 26-3109178 PURE Insurance Company
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